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Dear Sir/Madam,

In continuation of our letter dated January 21, 2020 on the subject cited above and in pursuance of
Regulation 30 read with Schedule III of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, please find enclosed herewith the Unaudited Standalone & Consolidated
Financial Results of the Company for the third quarter and nine months ended December 31, 2019
in the prescribed format, which have been reviewed by the Audit Committee and approved & taken
on record by the Board of Directors of the Company in their Meetings held on February 4, 2020.

The Unaudited Standalone & Consolidated Financial Results have been subjected to Limited
Review by the Statutory Auditors of the Company and a copy of the Limited Review Report is
enclosed herewith for your reference and record.

It is also informed that the Board of Directors of the Company in the Meeting held today (i.e.
February 4, 2020) has declared and approved payment of Interim Dividend @ 11/- (Rupees Eleven
only) per equity share offlo/- each for the Financial Year 2019-20. Further, as earlier intimated, the
Record date for the said Interim Dividend is Wednesday, February 12, 2020 and the said Interim
Dividend shall be paid/dispatched on Monday, February 24, 2020 to those shareholders whose
names appear:

a) as beneficial owners in the statement(s) furnished by the Depository(ies) as on the close of
bttsiness hours on Wednesday, February 12, 2020 in respect of shares held in electronic
form; and

b) as Members in the Register of Members on Wednesday, February 12, 2020 in respect of
physical shares.
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Executive Director & Compauiy Secretary
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S.K. Mittal & Co. O.P. Bagla & Co. LU’
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
E-29, South Extension Part-lI 8/12, Kalkaji Extension
New Delhi — 110049 New Delhi —110019

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REVIEW REPORT ON THE STANDALONE UNAUDITED
FINANCIAL RESULTS FOR THE QUARTER AND NINE MONTHS ENDED 31ST
DECEMBER 2019

The Board of Directors,

REC Limited

(Formerly Rural Electrification Corporation Limited)
Core-4, SCOPE Complex,

7, Lodi Road,

New Delhi — 110003

1. We have reviewed the accompanying statement of standalone unaudited financial results
(including annexed Standalone Balance Sheet as on 31st December 2019, Statement of Profit
& Loss, Statement of Changes in Equity and Statement of Cash Flows for the period ended
as on that date and summarised Notes to Accounts, including Significant Accounting
Policies) of REC Limited (Formerly Rural Electrification Corporation Limited) (“the
Company”) for the quarter and nine months ended 31 December 2019 (“the Statement”)
being submitted by the Company pursuant to the requirement of Regulation 33 of the SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended.

2. This statement, which is the responsibility of the Company’s Management and approved by
the Board of Directors, has been prepared in accordance with the recognition and
measurement principles laid down in the Indian Accounting Standard 34 ‘Interim Financial
Reporting’, prescribed under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, as amended (“the
Act”) read with relevant rules issued thereunder and other accounting principles generally
accepted in India. Our responsibility is to issue a report on these financial statements based
on our review.

3. We conducted our review of the Statement in accordance with the Standard on Review
Engagements (SRE) 2410 “Review of Interim Financial Information Performed by the
Independent Auditor of the Entity”, issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India. This standard requires that we plan and perform the review to obtain moderate
assurance as to whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement, A review
is limited primarily to inquiries of company personnel and analytical procedures applied to
financial data and thus provides less assurance than an audit. We have not performed an
audit and accordingly, we do not express an audit opinion.



4. Based on our review conducted as above, nothing has come to our attention that causes us
to believe that the accompanying statement of unaudited financial results, prepared in
accordance with recognition and measurement principles laid down in the Indian

Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, as amended, read with
relevant rules issued there under and other accounting principles generally accepted in
India, has not disclosed the information required to he disclosed in terms of Regulation 33
of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as
amended, including the manner in which it is to be disclosed, or that it contains any material
misstatement.

Other Matters

5. The unaudited standalone financial results of the Company for the quarter and nine months
ended 31st December 2018 were reviewed by the Statutory Auditors of the Company, both
of whom were predecessor audit firms, and they had expressed an unmodified opinion vide
their reports dated 8th February 2019 on such financial results. The standalone financial
information of the Company for the year ended 31st March 2019 included in this Statement,
were audited by the Statutory auditors of the Company, both of whom were predecessor

audit firms, and they had expressed an unmodified opinion on standalone financial

statements vide their report dated 24th May 2019.

6. Refer Note 3 to the Statement. The company has continued to provide the Expected Credit

Loss (ECL) in respect of its loan assets and undisbursed Letters of Comfort based on the
report provided by the credit rating agency appointed by the company in this regard. The
basis of determination of ECL, which we have relied upon, is arrived at by the agency,

considering the parameters which involve certain technicalities and professional expertise.

Our opinion on the Statement is not modified in respect of above matters.

MIs S.K. Mittal & Co. MIs O.P. Bagla & Co. LLP.

Chartered Accountants, Chartered Accountants,

ICAI Firm Registration: ICAI Firm Registration: 00001

Name - S. Murthy

Designation: Partni

Membership Number: 072290

UDIN: 20072290AAAAAD5206

Place

Date

Naqt’e — Atul Aggarwal

Designation: Partner

Membership Number: 092656

UDIN: 20092656AAAABM7448

New Delhi
4[h February 2020



S.K. Mittal & Co. O.P. Bagla & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
E-29, South Extension Part-Il 8/12, Kalkaji Extension
New Delhi —110049 New Delhi — 110019

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REVIEW REPORT ON THE CONSOLIDATED
UNAUDITED FINANCIAL RESULTS FOR THE OUARTER AND NINE MONTHS
ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2019

The Board of Directors,

REC Limited

(Formerly Rural Electrification Corporation Limited)
Core-IV, SCOPE Complex,

7, Lodi Road,

New Delhi — 110003

1. We have reviewed the accompanying Statement of Consolidated Unaudited Financial
Results (including annexed Consolidated Balance Sheet as on 3W December 2019,
Statement of Profit & Loss, Statement of Changes in Equity and Statement of Cash Flows
for the period ended as on that date and summarised Notes to Accounts, including
Significant Accounting Policies) of REC Limited (Formerly Rural Electrification
Corporation Limited) (“the Parent”) and its subsidiaries (the Parent and its subsidiaries
together referred to as “the Group”), and its share of the net profit after tax and total
comprehensive income of its joint venture for the quarter and nine months ended 31st
December 2019 (“the Statement”), being submitted by the Parent pursuant to the
requirement of Regulation 33 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended. Attention is drawn to the fact that the
consolidated figures for the corresponding quarter and nine months ended 31st December
2018, as reported in these finìancial results have been approved by the Parent’s Board of
Directors, but have not been subjected to review.

2. This Statement, which is the responsibility of the Parent’s Management and approved by
the Parent’s Board of Directors, has been prepared in accordance with the recognition and
measurement principles laid down in Indian Accounting Standard 34 “Interim Financial
Reporting” (“md AS 34”), prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, and
other accounting principles generally accepted in India. Our responsibility is to express a
conclusion on the Statement based on our review.

3. We conducted our review of the Statement in accordance with the Standard on Review
Engagements (SNE) 2410 “Review of Interim Financial Information Performed by the
Independent Auditor of the Entity”, issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India. A review of interim financial information consists of making inquiries, primarily of
persons responsible for financial and accounting matters, and applying analytical and
other review procedureAsiew is substantially less in scope than an audit conducted
in accordance with$a uditing and consequently does obtain

y:/’*, H:



assurance that we would become aware of all significant matters that might be identified
in an audit. Accordingly, we do not express an audit opinion.

4. We also performed procedures in accordance with the circu]ar issued by the SEBI under
Regulation 33 (8) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, as amended, to the extent applicable.

5. The Statement includes the results of the following entities:
List of Subsidiaries:
i) REC Power Distribution Company Limited
ii) REC Transmission Projects Company Limited

List of Joint Venture:
i) Energy Efficiency Services Limited, using equity method

6. Based on our review conducted and procedures performed as stated in paragraph 3 above
and based on the consideration of the review reports other auditors referred to in
paragraph 6 below, nothing has come to our attention that causes us to believe that the
accompanying Statement, prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards
as specified under Section 133 of the Act, as amended, read with relevant rules issued
there under and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, has not disclosed
the information required to be disclosed in terms of Regulation 33 of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 20Th, as amended, including the
manner in which it is to be disclosed, or that it contains any material misstatement.

Other Matters

7. The consolidated financial information of the Company for the year ended 3W March
2019 included in this Statement, were audited by the Statutory auditors of the Company,
both of whom were predecessor audit firms, arid they had expressed an unmodified
opinion on consolidated financial statements vide their report dated 24° May 2019.

8. We did not review the interim financial results of two subsidiaries included in the
consolidated unaudited financial results, whose interim financial results reflect total
assets of Rs. 729.70 crores as at 3W Dec. 2019 and total revenues of Rs. 70.22 crores and Rs.
159.25 crores, total net profit after tax of Rs. 30.20 crores and Rs. 53.75 crores and total
comprehensive income of Rs. 30.20 crores and Rs. 53.75 crores, for the quarter and nine
months ended 31st Dec. 2019 respectively, and cash flows (net) of Rs. 5.20 crores for the
nine months ended 31st Dec. 2019, as considered in the consolidated unaudited financial
results. These interim financial results have been reviewed by other auditors whose
reports have been furnished to us by the Management and our conclusion on the
Statement, in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect of
these subsidiaries is based solely on the reports of the other auditors and the procedures
performed by us as stated in paragraph 3 above.

9. The consolidated unaudited financial results also includes the Group’s share of net profit
after tax of Rs. 3.05 crores a crores and total comprehensive-income of Rs. 3.05
crores and Rs. 4.12 tarter and nine mon Dec. 2019



respectively, as considered in the consolidated unaudited financial results, in respect of

one joint venture based on their interim financial information which have not been

reviewed/audited by their auditors. These interim financial results/ information are

certified by the Management. According to the information and explanations given to us

by the Management, these interim financial information are not material to the Group.

10. Refer Note 3 to the Statement. The company has continued to provide the Expected Credit

Loss (ECL) in respect of its loan assets and undisbursed Letters of Comfort based on the

report provided by the credit rating agency appointed by the company in this regard. The

basis of determination of ECL, which we have relied upon, is arrived at by the agency,

considering the parameters which involve certain technicalities and professional

expertise.

Our conclusion on the Statement is not modified in respect of the above matters.

MIs S.K. Mittal & Co. MIs O.P. Bagla & Co. lIP.

Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants

ICAI Firm R&Istration No.: ICAI Firm Registration

Name: S. M Name:Jtul Aggarwal

Designation: Partner Designation: Partner

Membership Number: 072290 Membership Number: 092656

UDIN: 20072290AAAAAE5785 UDIN : 20092656AAAABN7678

Place

Date

New Delhi
4th February 2020



REC Limited (formerly Rural Electrification Corporation Limited) - A Govt. of India Enterprise
Registered Office - Core4, SCOPE Complex, 7, Lodhi Road, New Delhi -110003, CIN: L40l01DL1969G01005095

Statement of Unaudited Standalone Financial Results for the Period ended 31-12-2019

( in Crows)
SI. No. Particulars Quarter Ended Period Ended Year Ended

31-12-2019 30.09-2019 31-12-2018 31-12-2019 31—12-2018 31-03-2019
(Unaudited) (Unaudited) (Unaudited) (Unaudited) (Unaudited) (Audited)

I income
A Interest income
(ii Interestincomeonloatiassets 7,46476 7,347.14 6567.09 21.73117 18,23441 24,727%
(ii) Otherinterestincome 66.82 57.54 58.38 177.04 186.25 243.12

Sub-total (A) - Interest Income 7,531.58 7,4114.68 6,625.47 21,908.21 18,420.66 24,971.02
B OtherOperatinglncome

-

(I) Dividend income
- 15.26 2.40 15.26 56.64 113.61

(ii) Feesandcommissionincon,e 12.03 2.69 93.53 28.96 222.29 225.09
(iii) Net gain! (loss) on fair value changes 107.15 175.55 (1,212.69) 92.12 413.51 (348.52)

Sub-total (B) - Other Operating Income 119.18 193.50 (1,116.76) 136.34 692.44 (9.82)
C Total Revenue from Operations (A+B) 7,650.76 7,598.18 5,508.71 22,044.55 19,113.10 24,961.20
P Otherlncome 2,23 2.64 3.66 7.87 17.35 31.44

Total income (C÷D) 7,652.99 7,600.82 5,512.37 22,052.42 19,130.45 24,992.64
2 Expenses

A Finance costs 4,767.95 4,714.73 4,081.65 14,055.25 11,480.41 15,641.54
8 Net translation! transaction exchange loss! (gain) 353.02 630.06 (532.36) 1,025.15 582.87 521.19
C Fees and commission expense 4.11 4.04 7.75 14.95 22.07 34.38
P tmpairrnentun financial instruments 78.33 300.27 26.1 351.10 222.55 240.33
F Employeebenefitsexptrnses 39.72 44.10 41.25 133.68 111.06 157.53D F Depreciation and amortization 2.29 2.47 1.96 6.85 5.14 7.17
C Corporatesocialresponsibilityexpenses 31.04 26.18 25.04 82.03 84.51 103.39
K Other espenses 33.25 39J9 30.78 98.35 155.64 186.61

Total expenses (Atoll) 5,309.71 5,76t04 3,682.47 15,767.36 12,664.25 16,892.14
3 Profit before tax (1-2) 2,343.28 1,839.78 1,829.90 6,285.06 6,466.20 8,100.50
4 Tax expense

A Current tax

-Current year 447.31 232.10 806.41 1,262.19 1,452.52 1,805.65
- Earlier years 53.81 - - 64.11 - (14.01)

B Deferred tax 199.81 300.92 (251.06) 508.31 506.09 545.14
Total tax expense (A+B) 700.93 533.02 555.35 1,834.61 1,958.61 2,336.78

S Net profit for the period (34) 1,642.35 1,306.76 1,274.55 4,450.45 4,507.59 5,763.72
6 Other comprehensive lncome/(Loss)

(I) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
(a) Re-measurement gainsf(losses) on defined benefit plans

- 7.96 - 7.96 7.46 (19.37)
(b) ChangesinfairvalueofFVOClequityinstruments 56.13 (72.83) 68.84 (40.31) (25.24) (47.26)
(ci [ncome tax relating to these items

-Re-measurementgains!(losses)ondefinedbenetitptans
- (2.00) (2.61) (2.00) (2.61) 6.77

- Changes in fair value of FVOCI equity instruments 0.40 11.61 1.02 12.79 (0.80) (0.68)

I
Sub-total ((ii 56.53 (55.26) 67.25 (21.56) (21.19) (60.54)

(ii) Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss
—

— -

Other comprehensive lncome!(Loss) for the period (i+ii) 56.53 (55.26) 67.25 (21.56) (21.19) (60.54)
7 Total comprehensive income for the period (5+6) 1,698.88 1,251.50 1,341.80 4,428.89 4,486.40 5,703.18
S Paid up equity share capital (Face Value tlO pee share) 1,974.92 1,974.92 1,974.92 1,974.92 1,974.92 1,974.92
9 Other equity (as per audited balance sheet as at 31st March) 32,328.02

10 Basic & Diluted earnings per equity share oft 10 each) (in t)
A Forcontuiuingoperations 8.32 6.62 6.45 22.83 22,82 29.18
B Forcontinuinganddiscontinuedoperations 8.32 6.62 6.45 22.53 22.52 29.16

See accompanying not es to thefinancial results.
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Statement of Unaudjied Consolidated Financial Results for the Period ended 31-12-2019
(tin Crores)

.51. No. Particulars Quarter Ended Period Ended Year Ended
31-12-2019 30-09-2019 3)42-2018 31-12-2019 31-12-2018 31-03-2019

(Unaudited) (ljnaudited) (Unaudited) (Unaudited) (lJnaudited) (Audited)
Income

A Interest Income

ti) Interestincomeonloanassets 7,46476 7,347.14 6,567.09 21,731.17 18,234.41 24,727.90
(ii) Other interest income 69.04 59.58 59.65 184.77 195.84 255.72

Sub-total (A). Interest Income 7,533.80 7,406.72 6,626.74 21,915.94 18,430.25 24,983.62
B Other Operating Income

(it Dividend income (2.10) 15.26 2.40 13.16 10.30 20.38
(10 Fees and commission income 12.03 2.69 93.33 28.96 222.29 225.09
(iii) Met gain on fair value changes 107.25 175.55 (1,212.69) 92.12 413.51 (348.52)
(iv) Saleof services 61.87 52.89 24.00 132.18 86.53 169.93

Sub-total (B) . Other Operating Income 178.95 246.39 (1,092.76) 266.42 732.63 66.88
C Total Revenue from Operations (A+B) 7,712.75 7,653.11 5,533.98 22,182.36 19,162.88 25,050.50
0 Other Income 3.97 6.19 3.96 13.25 18.13 32.31

Total income C+D) 7,736.72 7,659.30 5,537,94 22,195.61 19,181.01 25,08181
2 Expenses

A Finance costs 4,766.22 4,713.55 4,081.08 14,051.08 11,478.68 15,639.20
U Nettranslation/ transaction exchange loss! (gain) 353.02 630.06 (532.36) 1,025.15 582.87 521.19
C Fees and commission expense 4.11 4.04 7.75 14.95 22.07 34.38
P Impairment on financial instruments 81.56 309.42 26.49 362.93 222.00 243.49
2 Costofservicesrendered 17.15 16.63 16.60 48.57 47.14 85.15

( F Employee benetitsexpenses 44.23 48.66 46.03 147.26 126.18 177.37
C Depredation and amortization 2.77 2.91 2.23 8.21 6.01 8.29
H Corporate social responsibility expenses 31.21 26.84 25.04 82.87 84.91 104.49
I Otherexpenses 33.03 38.45 30.08 96.20 161.44 188.76

Total Expenses (A to I) 5,333.30 5,790.56 3,702.94 15,837.22 12,731.30 17,002.32
3 Share of Profit of Joint X’entuxe accounted for using equity

3.05 (2.04) 7.84 7.36 (0.37) 9.95method

4 Profit before Tax (1-2+3) 2,386.47 1,866.70 1,842.84 6,365.75 6,449.34 8,090.44
S Tax Expense

A Current Tax

-CurrentYear 458.62 242.33 807.56 1,284.60 1,459,89 1,826.51
-EarlierYears 53.81 - - 64.11 - (13.28)

B Deferred Tax 207.23 301.90 (248.72) 518.76 500.73 535.83
Total Tax Expense (A+B) 719.66 544.23 558.84 1,867.47 1,960.62 2,349.06

6 Net profit for the period (4-5) 1,666.81 1,322.47 1,284.00 4,498.28 4,488.72 5,741.38
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( in Crores)

SI. No Particulate Quarter Ended Period Ended flu Ended

See accompanying notes to the Jlnaorial results.

a’
( ) ‘)* \corPorationL’m

/

31-12-2019 3o49oi 31-12-2018 31-12-2019 31-12-2018 31-03-2019

(Unaudited) (Unaudited) (Unaudited) (Unaudited) (Unaudited) (Audited)

Other comprehensive Income/fLoss)

(ii Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

(a) Re-measurement gains/(Iosses) on defined benefit plans
- 7.96 - 796 746 (19.37)

(N Changes in tair value of FVOCI equity instruments 56.13 (72.83) 6284 (4031) (25.24) (47.26)
(c) Share of Profit of joint Venture accounted for using equity method - (0.12) - (0.12) 0.05 (0.03)
(d) Income tax relating to these items

- Re-measurement gainq(lnsses) on defined benefit plans
- (2.00) (2.61) (2.00) (2.61) 6.77

- Changes in fair value of FVOCI equity instruments 0.40 11.62 1.02 12.79 (0.80) (0.68)
- Share of Profit of joint Venture accounted for using equity method

- 0.02 - 0.02 (0.01) -

Sub-total (ii 56.53 (55.36) 67.25 (21.66) (21.15) (60.59)
(ii) Items that will be reclassified to profit or ioss

(a) Share of other comprehensive income! (loss) of joint venture -

- (3 94accounted for using equity method ‘ -

(b) Income tax relating to these items .

- (0.01) - 0.80 - —

Sub-total (ii)
- (0.01) - (3.14) - -

Other comprehensive income/floss) for the period (i + ii) 56.53 (55.37) 67.25 (24.80) (21.15) (60.59)
S Total comprehensive Income for the period (6.7) 1,723.34 1,267.10 1,351.25 4,473.48 4,467.57 5,680.79
9 Paid up Equity Share Capital (Face Value f 10 per share) 1,974.92 1,974.92 1,974.92 1,974.92 1,974.92 1,974.92
10 OtherEquity 32,571.42

(as per audited balance sheet as at 31st March)

11 Bask & Diluted earnings per equity share of 10 each) (in )

J
A For continuing operations 8.44 6.70 6.50 22.78 22.73 29.07
B Forcontinuing and discontinued operations 8.44 6.70 6.50 22.78 22.73 29.07
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Notes:
1. The above financial results of the Company were reviewed by the Audit Committee and approved and taken on record by the Board of Directors at the meetings held on

4th February 2020. These results have been subjected to limited review by the Statutory Auditors of the Company. However, the consolidated figures for the comparative
period ended 31st December 2018 as reported in these financial results, have not been subjected to limited review.

2. The accounts of the subsidiary companies, REC Power Distribution Company Limited (standalone) and EEC Transmission Projects Company Limited (coosolidated),
subjected to the limited review and unaudited standalone accounts of Joint Venture Company, Energy Efficiency Services Limited, have been consolidated in accordance
with the Indian Accounting Standard 110 Cs,rtsolidnird Financial Sfalcnteofa’, Indian Accounting Standard III joint Arrattgeniesits and Indian Accounting Standard 28
In tvstnis’nls in Associates and Joint Ventures

3. Details of credit-impaired loan assets and allowance towards Expected Credit Loss (ECL) maintained in respect of such accoutsts is as under:

( in Crores)
S. Particulars As at 31st December 2019 As at 31st March 2019

No.
I. Credit-impaired loan assets 19,688.78 20,348.44
2. Allowatsce towards ECL 9,979.11 9,698.95

Impainnent Allowance Coverage (%) (2/1) 50.68a 47.64%

4. Interest income on credit-impaired loan assets is not being recognised as a matter ot prudence, pending the outcome of resolutions of such assets.

5. Ttse Conspany has adopted the Accounting polity irs respect of appropriation of recovery under One Time Settlement! Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code ([BC) proceedings
which prescribes that unless otherwise agreed, such recovery will be appropriated towards the principal outstanding and thereafter, towards interest.

Pursuant to the Onetime Set.len,ent arrangement executed on 23rd December 2019 in respect of one ot the Stage-Ill borrowers, the Company has appropriated entire
recovery of 478.09 crnres towards the principal outstanding of 743.83 crnres. Accordingly, the Company has written-off the balance loan amount of 265.74 crores
with reversal of corresponding provision of 337.35 Crores.

6. The Company, along with its subsidiaries has adopted Ixsd AS 116 ‘Leases’, using modified retrospective method with the initial date nf application of 1st April, 2019.
Accordingly, in one of the subsidiaries, REC Power Distribution Company Limited, en amount of 2.65 croros have been recognised as the Right of Use assets (ROU) on
the initial date of application, which is equivalent to else lease liability.

The Company has declared an interim dividend of 11 per equity shareof 10!- each for the financial year 2019-20 and 12th February 2020 has been fixed as the Record
Date for payment of Interim Dividend.

The Company’s main busincss is to provide finance to power sector. Accordingly. the company does not have more than one segment eligible for reporting in terms of
Indian Accounting Standard (tnd AS) 108 Operating Scpnertis’.

9. The Company had exercised the optionpermitted underSection 1I5BAA of the IncemeTax Act, 1961 as introduced by the Taxation Laws (Amendment) Ordinance, 2019
and accordingly, has recognised the Provision for Income Tax (current tax) for the quarter and nine months ended 31st December 2019 on annualised basis. Also, Deferred
Tax Assets! Liability has been remeasured on the basis of the rate prescribed under Section 115BA.A and recognised the effect ot change over the financial year by revising
the annual effective income tax rate.

10. As per the Notification No. G.S.R. 574(E) dated 16th August 2019 issued by the Ministry’ of Corporate Affairs, the Company, being an NBPC, is not required to create
Debenture Redemption Reserve (DRR) pursuant to Sec. 71 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 18 of the Companies (Share Capital & Debentures) Rules 2014.
Pursuant to the notification, the DRR existing in the books of Accounts as at 30th June 209 amounting to 1,367.27 crores had been transferred to General Reserve during
the quarter ended 30th Sept. 2019.

11. The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit & Loss, Statement of Changes in Equity (SOCIE), Statement of Cash Flows and summarised Notes to Accounts, including
Significant Accounting Policies on Standalone basis and Consolidated basis for the period cnded 31st December 2019 have beeen annexed horew’ith this statement as
Annexure-A and Annexare-B respectively.

12. For all the secured bonds issued by the Company and outstanding as at 31st December 2019, 1% security cover has been maintained by way of nsortgage on certain
immovable properties and/or charge on the receivables of the Company.

For REC Limited

Ajeet Kumc4 Agarwal

r )ce: New Delhi Chairman & Managing Director and Director (Finance)
bate: 4th February 2020 DIN -02231613

Page 4 of 4



Annexure-A

REC Limited (Fonnerly Rural Electrification Corporation Limited)

Registered Office - Core-4, SCOPE Complex, 7, Lodhi Road, New Delhi - 110003, CIN: L40101DL1969C01005095

Balance Sheet as at 31st December 2019

( in Crores)

S. Particulars Note As at As at

No. No. 31.12.2019 31.03.2019

ASSETS

(1) Financial Assets

(a) Cash and cash equivalents 4 2,185.71 342.94

Q,) Other Bank Balances 5 2,529.85 1,253.31

(c) Derivative financial instruments 6 2,33GM 1,802.58

(d) Receivables

(I) Trade Receivables

(i) Other Receivables

(d) Loans 7 296,976.72 270,450.92

(e) Investments 8 2,519.87 2,397.62

(F) Other Financial assets 9 18,378.97 18,342.48

Total - Financial Assets (3) 323,921.76 294,589.85

(2) Non-Financial Assets

(a) Current tax assets (net) 10 165.32 275.83

(1’) Deferred tax assets (net) 11 , 1,862.37 2,358.29

(c) Investment Property 12 0.01 0.01

(d) Property, Plant & Equipment 13 153.77 153.98

(e) Capital Work-in-Progress 13 260.41 196.94

(0 Intangible Assets Under Development 13 1.51 1.59

(g) Other Intangible Assets 13 9.68 8.51

(h) Other non-financial assets 14 96.32 132.30

Total - Non-Financial Assets (2) 2,549.39 3,127.45

Total ASSETS (1÷2) 326,471.15 297,717.30

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

LIABILITIES

(1) Financial Liabilities

(a) Derivative financial instruments 6 451.06 159.40

(b) Debt Securities 15 207,782.82 192,839.79

(c) Borrowings (other than debt securities) 16 55,045.38 46,662.54

(d) Subordinated Liabilities 17 4,914.47 4,818.76

(e) Other financial liabilities 18 19,588.80 18,751.75

Total - Financial Liabilities (1) 287,782.53 263,232.24

(2) Non-Financial Liabilities

(a) Provisions 19 92.98 99.58

(2,) Other nun-financial liabilities 20 4 80.50 82.54

Total - Non-Financial Liabilities (2) 173.48 182,12

(3) EQUITY

(a) Equity Share Capital 21 1,974.92 1,974.92

(b) Other equity 22 36,540.22 32,328.02

Total - Equity (3) 38,515.14 34,302.94

Total - LIABILITIES AND EQUITY (1+2+3) — 326,471.15 297,717.30



Revenue from Operations

Interest Income

Dividend Income

Fees and Commission Income

Net gain on fair value changes

Total Revenue from Operations (ito iv)

Other income

Total Income (1+11)

Expenses

Finance Costs 2?

Net translatio& transaction exchange loss 28

Fees and commission Expense 29

Impairment on financial instruments 31

Employee Benefits Expenses 32

Depredation and amortization 33

Corporate Social Responsibility Expenses 34

Other Expenses 35

Total Expenses (ito ix)

Profit before Tax (IlI-IV)

Exceptional Items

Profit before Tax (Ill-tV)

Tax Expense

Current tax

Deferred Tax

Total Tax Expense (i+ii)

Profit for the period from continuing operations

Profit from Discontinuing Operations

Tax Expense of Discontinuing Operations

Profit from discontinued operations

Profit for the period

Other comprehensive lncomef(Loss)

Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

Re-measurement gainsf(losses) on defined benefit plans

Changes in Fair Value of FVOCI Equity Instruments

Income tax relating to these items

- Re-measurement gains/(losses) on defined benefit plans

- Changes in Fair Value of FVOCI Equity Instruments

Other comprehensive lncomel(Loss) for the period (a+b+c)

Total comprehensive Income for the period (VII+VHI)

Basic & Diluted Earnings per Equity Share oft 10 each (in U

For continuing operations

For continuing and discontinued operations

REC Limited (Formerly Rural Electrification Corporation Limited)
Registered Office - Core-4, SCOPE Complex,?, Lodhi Road, New Delhi - 110003, CIN: L40101DL1969G01005095

Statement of Profit and Loss for the Period ended 31st December 2019

& Particulars Note Period ended Period ended

No. No. 31.12.2019 31.12.2018

(Un Crores)

23

24

25

30

26

21,908.21

1526

2896

92.12

18,420.66

56.64

222.29

413.51

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

II.

III.

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

(vii)

(viii)

IV.

V.

VIII.

V.

VI.

(I)

(ii)

VII.

x.

XI.

VI.

VI.

VII.

(i)

(a)

(1,)

(c)

VIII.

IX.

X.

(1)

(2)

22,044.55 19,113.10

7.87 17.35

22,052.42 19,130.45

14,055.25 11,480.41

1,025.15 582.87

14.95 22.07

351.10 222.55

133.68 111.06

6.85 5.14

82.63 84.51

98.35 155.64

15,767.36 12,664,25

6,285.06 6,466.20

6,285.06 6,466.20

1,326.30 1,452.52

508.31 506.09

1,834.61 1,958.61

4,450.45

4,45 0.45

7.96

(40.31)

(2.00)

12.79

(21.56)

4,428.89

22.53

22.53

4,507.59

4,507.59

7.46

(25.24)

(2.61)

(0.80)

(21.19)

4,486.40

22.82

22.82



R
E

C
L

im
it

ed
(F

o
rm

er
ly

R
u
ra

l
E

le
ct

ri
fi

ca
ti

o
n

C
o

rp
o

ra
ti

o
n

L
im

it
ed

)
R

eg
is

te
re

d
O

ff
ic

e
-

C
or

e-
4,

SC
O

PE
C

o
m

p
le

x
,

7,
lo

d
h

i
R

oa
d,

N
ew

D
el

hi
-1

10
00

3,
U

N
:

L
40

10
1D

L
19

69
C

O
l0

05
09

5

S
ta

te
m

en
t

o
f

C
h
an

g
es

in
E

q
u
it

y
fo

r
th

e
p
er

io
d

e
n
d
e
d

31
st

D
ec

em
b

er
20

19

A
E

q
u
it

y
sh

ar
e

ca
p
it

al

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

Ii
in

C
eo

re
s)

B

P
ad

ic
u

la
rs

A
s

at
31

-1
2-

20
19

A
a

at
31

-1
2-

20
18

O
p
e
n
in

g
E

a
la

n
c
e

1
,9

7
4
3
2

1,
97

4.
92

C
h
ar

g
es

in
eq

u
it

y
sh

ar
e

ca
p

it
a:

d
u
ri

n
g

th
e

p
er

io
d

-

C
lo

si
n
g

B
al

an
ce

1,
97

4.
92

1
3
7
4
.9

2

O
th

er
E

q
u
it

y

(t
in

C
ro

re
s)

pa
rl

ac
ul

ar
s

R
es

er
v
es

&
S

u
rp

lu
s

E
q

u
it

y
T

o
ta

l
S

pe
ci

al
R

es
er

ve
R

es
er

ve
fo

r
B

ad
R

ee
ar

ve
Fu

nd
u/

s
D

eb
en

tu
re

S
ec

ur
it

ie
s

Fo
re

ig
n

G
en

er
al

R
es

er
ve

R
et

ai
ne

d
lr

”
m

e
n

ts
cr

ea
te

d
ta

/s
36

(1
)

an
d

do
ub

tf
ul

45
-I

C
of

R
es

er
ve

R
ed

em
pt

io
n

P
re

m
iu

m
C

ur
re

nc
y

E
ar

ni
ng

s
th

ro
ug

h
O

th
er

(v
iii

)
of

th
e

de
bt

s
ta’

s
B

an
k

of
In

di
a

R
es

er
ve

A
cc

o
u

n
t

M
on

et
ar

y
lI

en
.

C
om

pr
eh

en
si

ve
tn

ro
m

e
T

ax
A

ct
,

36
41

)tv
iia

)
of

th
e

A
ct

, 1
93

1
T

ra
ns

la
ti

on
In

co
m

e
19

61
In

co
m

e
T

ax
A

ct
.

D
if

fe
re

nc
e

19
61

A
cc

o
u
n
t

B
al

an
ce

as
at

31
st

M
ar

ch
20

18
13

,8
13

.1
9

2,
76

1.
10

-
1.

12
1_

SI
2,

23
6,

54
(8

6.
29

)
5,

17
7.

40
3
,1

1
4
5
1

19
0.

21
30

,3
28

.2
3

P
ro

fi
tf

u
rt

h
ep

en
o

d
4
,5

0
7
5
9

4,
50

7.
59

R
e-

m
ea

su
re

m
en

t
lo

ss
on

de
fi

ne
d

be
ne

fi
t

pl
an

s
4.

85
4,

85

E
qu

ity
In

si
nu

ne
nt

s
th

ro
ug

h
O

th
er

-
(2

6.
04

)
(2

6.
04

)
C

om
pr

eh
en

si
ve

In
co

m
e

T
ot

al
C

om
pr

eh
en

si
ve

’
In

co
m

e
.

-
-

-
-

-
-

4,
51

2.
44

(2
6.

64
)

4,
48

6,
40

T
ra

n
sf

er
to

!
(f

ro
m

)
R

et
ai

n
ed

E
ar

n
in

g
s

1,
06

7.
45

22
1.

41
90

2.
00

14
7.

44
-

(2
,3

35
.3

0)

D
iv

id
en

d
s

(3
45

.6
1)

(3
45

.6
1)

D
iv

id
en

d
D

is
tr

ib
si

ti
o
n
T

as
(6

1.
35

)
(6

1.
35

)

Fo
re

ig
n

C
ur

re
nc

y
T

ra
ns

la
tio

n
Lo

ss
on

lo
ng

te
rm

(1
,6

58
.5

3)
(1

,6
58

.5
1)

m
on

et
ar

y
ite

m
s

du
ri

ng
th

e
pe

ri
od

A
m

or
tis

at
io

n
du

ri
ng

th
e

pe
ri

od
67

1.
14

67
1.

14
B

al
an

ce
as

at
31

st
D

ec
at

be
r

20
18

14
,8

80
.6

4
2,

98
15

1
90

2.
00

1,
26

8.
98

2,
23

6,
54

41
.0

73
.6

6)
5,

17
7,

40
6,

88
1.

69
16

4.
20

33
,4

20
.3

0

B
al

an
ce

as
at

31
st

M
ar

ch
20

19
15

,1
36

,7
8

3,
03

4.
72

1,
15

3.
00

1,
31

8.
13

2.
23

6,
54

(7
b4

.8
2)

5,
17

7.
40

4,
89

9.
39

13
6.

88
32

,3
28

.0
2

Pr
of

it
fo

r
th

e
pe

ri
od

4,
45

0,
45

4,
45

0.
45

R
e-

m
ea

su
re

m
en

t
lo

ss
on

de
fi

ne
d

be
ne

fi
t

pl
an

s
5.

96
5.

96

E
qu

ity
In

st
ru

m
en

ts
th

ro
ug

h
ot

he
r

-
(2

7.
52

)
(2

7.
52

)
C

om
pr

eh
en

si
ve

In
co

m
e

T
ot

al
C

om
pr

eh
en

si
ve

In
co

m
e

-
-

-
-

‘
-

4,
45

6.
41

42
7.

52
)

4,
42

8.
89

T
ra

ns
fe

r
to

!
(f

ro
m

)
R

et
ai

ne
d

E
ar

ni
ng

s
1,

25
1,

10
26

6.
02

89
1.

00
49

.1
5

-
(2

,4
57

.2
29

-

T
ra

ns
fe

r
to

C
en

er
al

R
es

er
ve

(3
78

.4
1)

(1
,3

67
.2

8)
1,

74
5.

69
-

-

R
ed

as
si

fi
es

tio
n

of
ga

in
?

(L
oi

s)
o
n

sa
le

!
(8

6.
19

)
86

.1
9

-

ex
tin

gu
ts

hm
en

t
of

FV
O

C
I

eq
ui

ty
in

st
ru

m
en

t

Fo
re

ig
n

C
ur

re
nc

y
T

ra
ns

la
tio

n
Lo

ss
on

lo
ng

se
em

(5
70

.9
0)

(5
70

.9
0)

m
on

et
ar

y
ite

m
s

du
ri

ng
th

e
pe

ri
od

A
m

or
us

at
io

n
du

ri
ng

th
e

pe
ri

od
35

42
1

35
4.

21
B

al
an

ce
aa

at
31

st
D

ec
em

be
r

20
19

16
,3

87
.8

8
Z

92
23

3
2,

84
4,

00
-

2,
23

63
4

(9
81

.5
1)

6,
92

3.
09

6,
81

2.
34

19
5.

55
—

36
,5

40
.2

2



RISC Limited (Formerly Rural Electrification Corporation Limited)
Registered Office - Core4, SCOPE Complex, 7, Lodhi Road, New Delhi - 110003, CIN: L40101DL1969G01005095

Statement of Cash Flows for the period ended 31st December 2019

( in Crores)
PARTICULARS PERIOD ENDED 31.12.2019 PERIOD ENDED 31.12.2018

A. Cash Flow from Operating Activities:

Net Profit before Tax 6,285.06 6,466.20

Adjustments for:

1. Loss on derecognition of Property, Plant and Equipment (net) 0.86 0.56

2, Depreciation & Amortizalion 6.85 5.14

3. Impairment losses on financial assets 351.10 222.55

4. Adjustments towards Effective Interest Rate in respect of Loans 35.32 (15.37)

5. Adjustments towards Effective Interest Rate in respect of Borrowings 35.10 1.90
6. Fair Value Changes in Derivatives (78.44) (411.49)

7. Interest on Commercial Paper 421.17 273.03

8. Interest Accrued on Zero Coupon Bonds 77.75 71.77

9. Loss! (Gain) on Exchange Rats fluctuation 1,026.12 616.15

10. Dividend Income (15.26) (56.64)
II, Interest Income on Investments (128.46) (149.95)

Operating profit before Changes In Operating Assets & Liabilities 8,017.17 7,023.85

Inflow I (Outflow) on account of:

1. Loan Assets (26,665.04) (29,720.51)

2. Derivatives (225.66) (1,465.52)

3. Other Operating Assets (564.19) (6,202.47)

4. Operating Liabilities 561.47 6,514.38

Cash flow from Operations (18,876.25) (23,850.27)

1, Income Tax Paid (including TDS) (1233.99) (1,295,81)

2. Income Tax refund 16.67

Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities (20,093.57) (25,146.06)
B. Cash Flow from Investing Activities
1. Sale of Property, Plant & Equipment 0,13 0.10

2. Investment in Property, Plant & Equipment (md. CWIP & Capital (59.07) (59.14)
Advances)

3. Investment in Intangible Assets (including intangible assets under (3.25) (4.33)

development)

4. Finance Costs Capitalised (12.07) -

5. Investment in Equity Shares of EESL (71.60) -

6. Sale of Equity Shares of Indian Energy Exchange Ltd. 4.23 -

6. Redemption of Debt Securities (net of investment) 47.16 351.01

7. Interest Income from investments 58.38 34.92

8. Dividend Income 15.26 56.64

Net Cash Flow from Investing Activities (20.83) 379,20

C, Cash Flow from Financing Activities

I. Issue of Rupee Debt Securities (Net of redemptions) l1,04B.13 3,671.08

2. Issue of Commercial Paper (net of repayments) (4,665.95) 3,223.97

3. Raising of Rupee Term Loansl WCDL from Govt.! Banks! Fls (net 4,924.47 13,800.00

of repayments)

4. Raising of Poreign Currency Debt Securities and Borrowings (net of 10,650.52 5,759.64
redemptions)

5. Payment of Dividend on Equity Shares (345.61)

6. Payment of Corporate Dividend Tax - (61.35)

Net Cash flow from Financing Activities 21,957.17 26,047.73

Net Increase/Decrease in Cash & Cash Equivalents 1,842.77 1,280.85
Cash & Cash Equivalents as at the beginning of the period 342.94 212,00

Cash & Cash Equivalents as at the end of the period 2,185.71 1,492.8,5



Components of Cash & Cash qiaivaIents as at end of the period are:

in (:rorcs)

PARTICULARS AS AT 31122019 AS AT 31.122018

- Caah in Hand (including postage & irnpresf) 0.06 0.05

- Balances with Banks 429.93 1,425.02

- Short-term Deposits with Scheduled Banks 1,755,72 67.78
- Short term Investment in Debt Mutual Funds - -

- Bank Overdrari -

Totai Cash & Cash Equivalents 2,185.fl 1,492.85



REC Limited (Formerly Rural Electrification Corporation Limited)
Registered Office - Core-4, SCOPE Complex, 7, Lodhi Road, New Delhi —110003
CIN: L40101DL1969GO1005095

Notes to Accounts

1. Company Ovenriew

REC Limited (“REC” or the “Company”) was incorporated in the year 1969. The Company is domiciled

in India and is limited by shares, having its registered office and principal place of business at Core-4,

SCOPE Complex, 7, Lodhi Road, New Delhi-110003, India. The Company has 22 State offices spread

across the country, mainly in the State Capitals and one (raining center at Hyderabad.

The Company is a Government Company engaged in extending financial assistance across the power

sector value chain and is a Systemically Important (Non-Deposit Accepting or Holding) Non-Banking

Finance Company (NBFC) registered with Reserve Bank of India (RBI) as an Infrastructure Finance

Company (IFC).

REC is a leading public Infrastructute Finance Company in India and the principal products of REC are

interest-bearing loans to State Electricity Boards, State Power utilities/State Power Departments and

Private sector for all segments of Power infrastructure.

The shares of the Company are listed on National Stock Exchange of India Limited and BSE Limited.

2. Significant Accounting Policies

The significant accounting policies applied in preparation of the financial statements are as given

below:

2.1 Basis of Preparation and Measurement

The financial statements have been prepared on historical cost basis except for certain financial assets

and financial liabilities which are measured at fair values as explained in relevant accounting policies.

These policies have been applied consistently for all the periods presented in the financial statements.

Functional and presentation currency

The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupee (‘INR’) which is also the functional currency of

the Company.

2.2 Income recognition

Interest income

Interest income is recognized on time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and

rate applicable.

Unless otherwise agreed, the recovery under One Time Settlement (OTS)/ Insolvency and Bankruptcy

Code (lUC) proceedings is appropriated first towards the principal outstanding and remaining recovery

thereafter, towards interest and other charges, if any.

For aJI financial assets measured at amortized cost, interest income is recorded using the effective

interest rate (EIR), i.e. the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the

expected life of the financial asset to the net carrying amount of the financial assets.



Interest on financial assets subsequently measured at fair value through profit and loss is recognized on

an accrual basis in accordance with the terms of the respective contract.

Rebate on account of timely payment of interest by borrowers is recognized on receipt of entire interest

amount due in time, in accordance with the terms of the respective contract and is netted against the

corresponding interest income.

Income from Government schemes

Income of agency fee on Government schemes is recognized on accrual basis based on the services

rendered.

Dividend income

Income from dividend on shares of corporate bodies and units of mutual funds is taken into account on

accrual basis when REC’s right to receive payment is established.

Provided that in case of final dividend, the right to receive payment shall be considered as established

only upon approval of the dividend by the shareholders in the Annual General Meeting.

Other services

Fees! charges on loan assets, other than those considered an adjustment to EIR, are accounted for on

accrual basis. Pre-payment premium is accounted for by the Company in the year of receipt.

2.3 Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that the Company incurred in connection with the

borrowing of funds. Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition and! or construction

of a qualifying asset, fill the time such a qualifying asset becomes ready for its intended use sale, are

capitalized. A qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes a substantial period to get ready for its

intended use.

All other borrowing costs are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss on an accrual basis as per the

effective interest rate method.

2.4 Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to

equity shareholders (after deducting attributable taxes) by the weighted average number of equity

shares outstanding during the period.

To calculate diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity

shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted

for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

2.5 Foreign Currency Translation

Foreign currency transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency of the Company using the

exchange rates prevailing on the date of the transaction.



Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions and the re

measurement of monetary items denominated in foreign currency at period-end exchange rates are

recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss. However, for the long-term monetary items recognized in

the financial statements before 1 April 2018, such gains and losses are accumulated in a “Foreign

Currency Monetary Item Translation Difference Account” and amortized over the balance period of

such long term monetary item, by recognition as income or expense in each of such periods.

Non-monetary items are not retranslated at period-end and are measured at historical cost (translated

using the exchange rates at the transaction date).

2.6 Intangible assets

Recognition and initial measurement

Intangible assets mainly comprise of computer software which is initially measured at cost. Such assets

are recognized where it is probable that the future economic benefits attributable to the assets will flow

to the company.

Subsequent measurement (amortization method, usefrI lives and residual value)

All intangible assets with finite useful life are amortized on a straight line basis over the estimated

useful lives, and a possible impairment is assessed if there is an indication that the intangible asset may

be impaired. Residual values and useful lives for all intangible assets are reviewed at each reporting

date. Changes, if any, are accounted for as changes in accounting estimates. Management estimates the

useful life of intangible assets to be five years.

Intangible Assets tinder Development

Expenditure incurred which are eligible for capitaLization under intangible assets is carried as

‘Intangible assets under development’ till they are ready for their intended use.

Derecognition of Intangible Assets

An intangible asset is derecognized on disposal, or when no future economic benefits are expected from

use or disposal. Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset, measured as the

difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset are recognized in the

Statement of Profit and Loss when the asset is derecognized.

. 2.7 Properly, Plant and Equipment (PPE)

Recognition and initial measurement

Ln4
Land held for use is initially recognized at cost. For land, as no finite useful life can be determined,

related carrying amounts are not depreciated. Land also includes land held under finance lease, which

is depreciated over the lease term.

Other Tangible assets

PFE other than land is initially recognized at acquisition cost or construction cost, including any costs

directly attributable to bringing the assets to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of

operating in the manner intended by the Company’s management.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognized as a separate asset, as

appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to

oPornuonL)



the Company beyond one year. Maintenance or servicing costs of PPE are recognized in the Statement
of Profit and Loss as incurred.

Subsequent measureme:t (depreciation method, useful lives, residual value, and impairment)

PPE are subsequently measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses.

Depreciation on PPE is provided on the straight-line method over the useful life of the assets as
prescribed under Part ‘C’ of Schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013.

Depreciation on assets purchased/sold during the year is charged for the full month if the asset is in use

for more than 15 days, instead of charging the same on pro-rata basis from the date of purchase/sale.
Depreciation on assets purchased during the year up to Rs. 5,000/- is provided @ 100%.

Leasehold land is amortized over the lease period.

The residual values, useful lives, and method of depreciation are reviewed at the end of each financial
year. PPE other than land is tested for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances
indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable.

Dc-recognition

An item of PPE and any significant part initially recognized is derecognized upon disposal or when no

future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on de

recognition of an item of PPE is determined as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the

carrying amount of the asset and is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Capital Work-in-Progress

The cost of PPE under construction at the reporting date is disclosed as ‘Capital work-in-progress.’ The

cost comprises purchase price, borrowing cost if capitalization criteria are met and directly attributable

cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for the intended use. Any trade discount and rebates

are deducted in arriving at the purchase price. Advances paid for the acquisition/ construction of PPE

which are outstanding at the balance sheet date are classified under ‘Capital Advances.’

2.8 Investment property

Investment properties are the assets which have undetermined future use. Investment properties are

measured initially at cost, including transaction costs. Subsequent to initial recognition, the investment

properties are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. The cost comprises purchase price,

borrowing cost if capitalization criteria are met and directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its

working condition for the intended use. Any trade discount and rebates are deducted in arriving at the

purchase price.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognized as a separate asset, as

appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to

the Company beyond one year. All other repair and maintenance costs are recognized in the Statement

of Profit and Loss as incurred.

Subsequent nieasurement (depreciation and useji1l lives)

The Company only has land as an investment property, which is not depredated.



De-recognition

An investment property is derecognized upon disposal or when the investment property is

permanently withdrawn from use and no future economic benefits are expected from the disposal. Any

gain or loss arising on derecognition of the property (calculated as the difference between the net

disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in profit or loss in the period in

which the property is derecognized.

2.9 Financial Instruments

A Financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial

liability or equity instrument of another entity.

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognized when the Company becomes a party to the

contractual provisions of the financial instrument and are measured initially at fair value adjusted by

transactions costs, except for those carried at fair value through profit or loss which are measured

initially at fair value. Subsequent measurement of financial assets and financial liabilities is described

below.

Classification and subsequent measurement offinancial assets

For the purpose of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified into the following categories

upon initial recognition:
• Amortized cost

• Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

• Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI)

• Investments in equity shares of subsidiaries and joint ventures (carded at cost in accordance with

md AS 27)

All financial assets except for those at FVTPL or equity instruments at FVOCI are subject to review for

impairment at least at each reporting date to identify whether there is any objective evidence that a

financial asset or a group of financial assets is impaired. Different criteria to determine impairment are

applied to each category of financial assets, which are described below.

Amortized cost

A financial asset is measured at amortized cost using Effective Interest Rate (EIR) if both of the

following conditions are met:

a) the financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold financial assets to

collect contractual cash flows; and

b) the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely

payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

A loss allowance for expected credit losses is recognized on financial assets carried at amortized cost.

Mod ification of cash flows

When the contractual cash flows of a financial asset are renegotiated or otherwise modified, and the

renegotiation or modification does not result in derecognition of that financial asset, the Company

recalculates the gross carrying amount of the financial asset and recognizes a modification gain or loss



in profit or loss. The gross carrying amount of the financial asset shall be recalculated as the present

value of the renegotiated or modified contractual cash flows that are discounted at the financial assets

original effective interest rate. Any costs or fees incurred adjust the carrying amount of the modified

financial asset and are amortized over the remaining term of the modified financial asset.

Financial assets at FVTPL

Financial assets at FVTPL include financial assets that are either do not meet the criteria for amortized

cost classification or are equity instruments held for trading or that meet certain conditions and are

designated at FVTPL upon initial recognition. All derivative financial instruments also fall into this

category, except for those designated and effective as hedging instruments, for which the hedge

accounting requirements may apply. Assets in this category are measured at fair value with gains or

losses recognized in profit or loss. The fair values of financial assets in this category are determined by

reference to active market transactions or using a valuation technique where no active market exists.

Financial assets at FVOCI

FVOCI financial assets comprise of equity instruments measured at fair value. An equity investment

classified as FVOCI is initially measured at fair value plus transaction costs. Gains and losses are

recognized in other comprehensive income and reported within the FVOCI reserve within equity,

except for dividend income, which is recognized in profit or loss. There is no recycling of such gains

and losses from OCI to Statement of Profit & Loss, even on the derecognition of the investment.

However, the Company may transfer the same within equity.

Dc-recognition offinancial assets

Dc-recognition of financial assets due to a substantial modification of terms and conditions

The Company derecogn.izes a financial asset such as a loan to a customer, when the terms and
conditions have been renegotiated to the extent that, substantially, it becomes a new loan, with the

difference recognized as a derecognition gain or loss, to the extent that an impairment loss has not

already been recorded.

Dc-recognition of financial assets other than due to substantial modification

Financial assets (or where applicable, a part of financial asset or part of a group of similar financial

assets) are derecognized (i.e. removed from the Company’s balance sheet) when the contractual rights

to receive the cash flows from the financial asset have expired, or when the financial asset and
substantially all the risks and rewards are transferred. The Company also derecognizes the financial

asset if it has both transferred the financial asset and the transfer qualifies for derecognition

Classification and subsequent measurement of financial liabilities

Financial liabilities are measured subsequently at amortized cost using the effective interest method,
except for financial liabilities held for trading or designated at FVTPL, that are carried subsequently at
fair value with gains or losses recognized in profit or loss.

t3crecognition offinancial liabilities

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation wider the liability is discharged or canceled or
expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on
substantially different terms or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an
exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a



new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognized in the statement of profit

or loss.

Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting

The derivative financial instruments are accounted for at FVTPL. The Company does not apply hedge

accounting.

2.10 Impairment of financial assets

Loan assets

The Company follows a ‘three-stage’ model for impairment based on changes in credit quality since

initial recognition as summarised below:

• Stage I includes loan assets that have not had a significant increase in credit risk since initial

recognition or that have low credit risk at the reporting date.

• Stage 2 includes loan assets that have had a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition

but that do not have objective evidence of impairment.

• Stage 3 includes loan assets that have objective evidence of impairment at the reporting date.

The Expected Credit Loss (ECL) is measured at 12-month ECL for Stage 1 loan assets and lifetime ECL

for Stage 2 and Stage 3 loan assets. ECL is the product of the Probability of Default, Exposure at Default

and Loss Given Default, defined as follows:

Probability of Default (PD) - The PD represents the likelihood of a borrower defaulting on its financial

obligation, either over the next 12 months (12 months PD), or over the remaining lifetime (Lifetime PD)

of the obligation.

Loss Given Default (LGD) — LCD represents the Company’s expectation of the extent of loss on a

defaulted exposure. LCD varies by type of counterparty, type, and preference of claim and availability

of collateral or other credit support.

Exposure at Default WAD) — FAD is based on the amount of outstanding exposure as on the

assessment date on which ECL is computed including undisbursed amounts in respect of Letters of

Comfort.

Forward-looking economic information is included in determining the 12-month and lifetime PD, FAD

and LCD. The assumptions underlying the expected credit loss are monitored and reviewed on an

ongoing basis.

Financial assets other than Loans

In respect of its other financial assets, the Company assesses if the credit risk on those financial assets

has increased significantly since initial recognition. If the credit risk has not increased significantly since

initial recognition, the Company measures the loss allowance at an amount equal to 12-month expected

credit losses, else at an amount equal to the lifetime expected credit losses.

To make that assessment, the Company compares the risk of a default occurring on the financial asset as

at the balance sheet date with the risk of a default occurring on the financial asset as at the date of initial

recognition. The Company also considers reasonable and supportable information, that is available

without undue cost or effort, that is indicative of significant increases in credit risk since initial



recognition. The Company assumes that the credit risk on a financial asset has not increased
significantly since initial recognition if the financial asset is determined to have low credit risk at the
balance sheet date.

Write-offs

Financial assets are written off either partially or in their entirety only when the Company has stopped
pursuing the recovery.

2.11 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and demand deposits, together with other short-
term, highly liquid investments (original maturity less than three months) that are readily convertible
into known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

2.12 Dividend

Proposed dividends and interim dividends payable to the shareholders are recognized as changes in
equity in the period in which they are approved by the shareholders’ meeting and the Board of
Directors respectively.

2.13 Material prior period errors

Material prior period errors are corrected retrospectively by restating the comparative amounts for the
prior periods presented in which the error occurred. If the error occurred before the earliest period
presented, the opening balances of assets, liabilities and equity for the earliest period presented, are
restated.

2.14 Prepaid Expenses

A prepaid expense up to Es. 1,00,000/- is recognized as expense upon initial recognition.

2.15 Taxation

Tax expense recognized in profit or loss comprises the sum of deferred tax and current tax. It is
recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss, except when it relates to an item that is recognised in OCI or
directly in equity, in which case, the tax is also recognised in OCI or directly in equity.

Current tax is determined as the tax payable in respect of taxable income for the year, using tax rates
enacted or substantively enacted and as applicable at the reporting date, and any adjustments to tax
payable in respect of previous years.

Deferred tax is recognized on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets arid
liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable
income. Deferred tax on temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries and joint
ventures is not provided if reversal of these temporary differences can be controlled by the Company
and it is probable that reversal will not occur in the foreseeable future.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are calculated, without discounting, at tax rates that are expected to
apply to their respective period of realization, provided those rates are enacted or substantively enacted
by the end of the reporting period. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset if there is a legally
enforceable right to offset current tax liabilities and assets, arid they relate to income taxes levied by the
same tax aut
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Deferred tax liability is recognized for all taxable temporary differences. A deferred tax asset is
recognized for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that future taxable
profits will be available against which the deductible temporary difference can be utilized. Deferred tax
assets are reviewed at each reporting date and are reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable
that the related tax benefit will be realed

Changes in deferred tax assets or liabilities are recognized as a component of tax income or expense in
profit or loss, except where they relate lo items that are recognized in other comprehensive income or
directly in equity, in which case the related deferred tax is also recognized in other comprehensive
income or equity, respectively.

Dividend Distribution Tax is recognized at the same time when the liability to pay a dividend is
recognized -

2.16 Employee benefits

Short-terni employee benefits

Short-term employee benefits including salaries, short term compensated absences (such as a paid
annual leave) where the absences are expected to occur within twelve months after the end of the
period in which the employees render the related service, profit sharing and bonuses payable within
twelve months after the end of the period in which the employees render the related services and non-
monetary benefits for current employees are estimated and measured on an undiscounted basis.

Post-employment benefit plans are classified into defined benefits plans and defined contribution
plans as under

Defined contribution plan

A defined contribution plan is a plan under which the Company pays fixed contributions in respect of
the employees into a separate fund. The Company has no legal or constructive obligations to pay
further contributions after its payment of the fixed contribution. The contributions made by the
Company towards defined contribution plans are charged to the profit or loss in the period to which the
contributions relate.

Defined benefit plan

The Company has an obligation towards gratuity, Post Retirement Medical Facility (PRM1) and Other
Defined Retirement Benefit (ODRB) which are being considered as defined benefit plans covering
eligible employees. Under the defined benefit plans, the amount that an employee will receive on
retirement is defined by reference to the employee’s length of service, final salary, and other defined
parameters. The legal obligation for any benefits remains with the Company, even if plan assets for
Funding the defined benefit plan have been set aside.

The Company’s obligation towards defined benefit plans is determined using the projected unit credit
method, with actuarial valuations being carried out at the end of each annual reporting period. The
liability recognized in the statement of financial position for defined benefit plans is the present value of
the Defined Benefit Obligation (DBO) at the reporting date less the fair value of plan assets.
Management estimates the DBO annually with the assistance of independent actuaries.



Actuarial gains/losses resulting from re-measurements of the liability/asset are included in Other
Comprehensive Income.

Other long-term employee benefits:

Liability in respect of compensated absences becoming due or expected to be availed more than one-
year after the balance sheet date is estimated on the basis of actuarial valuation performed by an
independent actuary using the projected unit credit method.

Actuarial gains and losses arising from past experience and changes in actuariai assumptions are
charged to statement of profit and loss in the period in which such gains or losses are determined.

Loan to employees at concessionl rate

Loans given to employees at concessional rate are initially recognized at fair value and subsequently
measured at amortised cost. The difference between the initial fair value of such loans and transaction
value is recognised as deferred employee cost, which is amortised on a straight-line basis over the
expected remaining period of the Loan. In case of change in expected remaining period of the Loan, the
unamortised deferred employee cost on the date of change is amortised over the updated expected
remaining period of the loan on a prospective basis.

2.17 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities, and Contingent Assets

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result
of a past event; it is probable that an outflow of economic resources will be required from the Company
and amounts can be estimated reliably. Timing or amount of the outflow may still be uncertain.
Provisions are measured at the estimated expenditure required to settle the present obligation, based on
the most reliable evidence available at the reporting date, including the risks and uncertainties
associated with the present obligation. Provisions are discounted to their present values, where the time
value of money is material.

A contingent liability is disclosed for:

• Possible obligations which will be confirmed only by future events not wholly within the control of

the Company or

• Present obligations arising from past events where it is not probable that an outflow of resources
will be required to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation cannot
be made.

In those cases, where the outflow of economic resources as a result of present obligations is considered

improbable or remote, no liability is recognized or disclosure is made.

Any reimbursement that the Company can be virtually certain to coiled from a third party concerning
the obligation (such as from insurance) is recognized as a separate asset. However, this asset may not
exceed the amount of the related provision.

Contingent assets are not recognized. However, when the inflow of economic benefits is probable, the

related asset is disclosed.

2.18 Fair value measurement

The Company measures finandal instruments, such as derivatives at fair value at each reporting date.



Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based
on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either;
• in the principal market for the asset or liability, or
• In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants
would use when pricing the asset or liability, including assumptions about risk, assuming that market
participants act in their economic best interest. A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes
into account a market participant’s ability to generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest
and best use or by selling it to another market participant that would use the asset in its highest and
best use.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which
sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs and
minimizing the use of unobservable inputs

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are
categorized within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is
significant to the fair value measurement as a whole;
• Level 1 - Quoted (unadjusted) market pflces in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
• Level 2 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value

measurement is directly or indirectly observable
• Level 3 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value

measurement is unobservable

For assets and liabilities that are recognized in the financial statements regularly, the Company
determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing
categorization (based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a
whole) at the end of each reporting period.

3 Significant management judgment in applying accounting policies and estimation of uncertainty
The preparation of the Company’s financial statements requires management to make judgments,
estimates, and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and
liabilities, and the related disclosures. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

Significant management judgments
Recognition of deferred tax assets! liability — The extent to which deferred tax assets can be recognized
is based on an assessment of the probability of the future taxable income against which the deferred tax
assets can be utilized. Further, the Company Management has no intention to make withdrawal from
the Special Reserve created and maintained under section 36(1)(viii) of the Income tax Act, 1961 and
thus, the special reserve created and maintained is not capable of being reversed. Hence, the company
does not create any deferred tax liability on the said reserve.



Evaluation of indicators for impairment of assets — The evaluation of the applicability of indicators of

impairment of assets requires assessment of several external and internal factors which could result in

deterioration of recoverable amount of the assets.

Non recognition of Interest Income on Credit Impaired Loans - Interest income on credit-impaired

loan assets is not being recognised as a matter of prudence, pending the outcome of resolutions of

stressed assets.

Significant estimates

Useful lives of depreciable/amortizable assets — Management reviews its estimate of the useful lives of

depreciable/amortizable assets at each reporting date, based on the expected utility of the assets.

Uncertainties in these estimates relate to technicaL and economic obsolescence that may change the

utility of assets.

Defined benefit obligation (DBO) — Management’s estimate of the DBO is based on a number of

underlying assumptions such as standard rates of inflation, mortality, discount rate and anticipation of

future salary increases. Variation in these assumptions may significantly impact the DUO amount and

the annual defined benefit expenses.

Fair value measurements — Management applies valuation techniques to determine the fair value of

financial instruments (where active market quotes are not available). This involves developing

estimates and assumptions consistent with how market participants would price the instrument. In

estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Company uses market-observable data to the

extent it is available. In case of non-availability of market-observable data, Level 2 & Level 3 hierarchy

is used for fair valuation.

Income Taxes — Significant estimates are involved in determining the provision for income taxes,

including amount expected to be paid/recovered for uncertain tax positions and also in respect of

expected future profitability to assess deferred tax asset.

Expected Credit Loss (‘ECL’) — The measurement of an expected credit loss allowance for financial

assets measured at amortized cost requires the use of complex models and significant assumptions

about future economic conditions and credit behavior (e.g., likelihood of customers defaulting and

resulting losses). The Company makes significant judgments about the following while assessing

expected credit loss to estimate ECU

• Determining criteria for a significant increase in credit risk;

• Establishing the number and relative weightings of forward-looking scenarios for each type of

product! market and the associated ECL; and

• Establishing groups of similar financial assets to measure ECL.

• Estimating the probability of default and loss given default (estimates of recoverable amounts in

case of default)



4. Cash and Cash Equivalents

5.

a.

in Crorci)

Particulars As at 31-12-19 As at 31-03-19

- Balances with Banks 429.93 339.97
- Cash on Hand (including postage & imprest) 0.06 0.01

Sub-total 429.99 339.98

- Term Deposits & Other Cash Equivalents
- Short-term Deposits with Scheduled Banks 1,755.72 2.96

- Short term Investment in Debt Mutual Funds - -

Sub-total 1,755.72 2.96

Total (Cash & Cash Equivalents) 2,185.71 342.94

Other Bank Balances

( in Crores)

Particulars As at 31-12-19 As at 31-03-19

- Earmarked Balances with Banks

- For unpaid dividends 4.84 415
- For govt. hinds for onward disbursement as grant 1,227.81 522.50

- Earmarked Term Deposits

- For govt. funds for further disbursement
- 2.15

- Deposits in Compliance of Court Order 0.53 2.47

- Balances with banks not available for use pending 296.67 722.04
allotment of securities

Total (Other Bank Balances) 1,529.85 1,253.31
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Particulars As at 31-12-19 As at 31-03-19

Principal 0/s Amortised Cost Principal 0/s Amortised Cost

Loans

Term Loans 306,40828 307,408.61 279,021.68 279,748,67

Working Capital Loans 1,016.84 1,032.77 2,188.00 2,200.18
Total (A) - Gross Loans 307,425.12 308,441.38 281,209.68 281,948.85

Less: Impairment loss allowance (11,464.66) (11,464.66) (11,497.93) (11,497.93)

Total (A) - Net Loans 295,960.45 296,976.72 269,711.75 270,450.92

Security Details

Secured by tangible assets 234,580.94 235,335.27 216,394.62 206,845.46

Secured by intangible assets - - - -

Covered by Bank! Govt. Guarantees 54,120.52 54,320.42 42,575.45 52,751.86

Unsecured 18,723.66 18,785.69 22,239.61 22,351.53

Total (B) - Gross Loans 307,425.12 308,441.35 281,209.68 281,948.85

Less: Impairment loss allowance (11,464.66) (11,464.66) (11,497.93) (11,497.93)

Total (B) - Net Loans 295,960.46 296,976.72 269,711.75 270,45032

Loans in India

Public Sector 271,070.79 272,028.29 247,719.13 248,463.55

Private Sector 36,354.33 36,413.09 33,490.55 33,485.30

Total (00) - Gross Loans 307,425.12 308,441.38 281,209.68 281,948.85

Less: Impairment Loss allowance (11,464.66) (11,464.66) (11,497.93) (11,497.93)

Total (0(1) - Net Loans 295,960.46 296,976.72 269,711.75 270,450.92

Loans outside India

Public Sector - - - -

Private Sector - - - -

Total (C)(II) - Gross Loans - - - -

Less: Impairment loss allowance - - -

Total (C)(Il) - Net Loans - - - -

Total (C)(I) and (C)(ll) 295,960.46 296,976.72 269,711.75 270,450.92

,cLIM,7.

*
\OrPQfaIon Lrmr)

7. Loans
The Company has categorised all loans at Amortised Cost in accordance with the requirements of md AS 109.

( in Crores)

(A)

(i)

(ii)

(B)

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

0(1

(i)

(ii)

(C)(II)

(i)

(ii)



8. [nvestments

As at 31st December 2019 Amortised Cost At fair value At Cost
Through Other Through profit Designated at Sub-total
Comprehensive or toss fair value

Income through profit or

loss

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5=2+3.4) (6)

Covemment Securities

- Govt. of MP Power Bonds - [1 -

(1 Bond o 47.16 Crores)

Sub-total - Government Securities

Debt Securities

11.15% Perpetual Bonds of Indian Bank 542.23 542.23
(5,000 Bonds oft 0.10 Crores each)
11.25% Perpetual Bonds of Vijayn Bank (Now
Bank of Baroda) 542,11 542.11
(5,000 Bonds oft 0.10 Crores each)

542.61 542,61
11.25% Perpetual Bonds of Syndicate Bank

(5,000 Bonds of 0.10 Crores each)
Sub-total - Debt Securities 1,626.95 1,626.95

Equity Instruments

- NHPC Ltd. 419.85 419.85
(17,53,02,2 Equity shares of 10 each)

- Indian Ersergy Exchange Ltd. 175.23 175.23
(1.22,71,211 Equity shares of 1 each)

-HUDCO Ltd. 1.25 1.25
(3,47,429 Equity shares of 10 each)

- Universal Commodity Exchange Ltd.

(1,60,00,000 Equity shares of 10 each)

- Rattan India Power Ltd. 17.59 17.59
(9,25,68,105 Equity shares of 10 each)
- Lanco Teesta Hydro Power Pvt. Ltd. . -

(10,20,00,000 Equity shares of 10 each)
Sub-total- Equity Instruments - 596.33 17.59 - 613.92

Subsidiaries

- REC Power Distribution Company Ltd. 0.05
(50,000 Equity shares oft 10 each)

- REC Transmission Projects Company Ltd.
- 0.05

(50,000 Equity shares of 10 each)
Sub-total - Subsidiaries 0.10

Joint Ventures

- Energy Efficiency Services Ltd. 218.10
(21,81,00,000 Equity shares oft 10 each)
Sub-total - joint Ventures - - 218.10

Investment In Preference Securities

- Rattan India Power Ltd. 22.21 -

(2,87,20,978 redeemable preference shares of
10 each)

- Rattan India Power Ltd. 32.47 32.47
(4,33,03,616 optionally convertible
cumulative redeemable preference shares of
t 10 each)

Sub-total - Preference Shares 22.21 - 3147 —

a
(4mtrly

32.47



As at 31st December 2019 Amortised Cost At fair value At Cost
Through Other Through profit Designated at Sub-total
Comprehensive or loss fair value

income through profit or
loss

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5=2+3.4) (6)
Others

- Units of Small is Beautiful Fund 6.12 6.12
(61,52,200 units of 10 each)

Sub-total - Others
- 6.12 - 6.12 -

Total - Cross (A) 22.21 634.92 1,644.54 - 2,279.46 218,20

(i) Investments outside India - - - - -

(ii) Investments in India 22.21 634.92 1,644.54
- 2,279.46 218.20

Total (B) 22.21 634.92 1,644.54 - 2,279.46 218.20

Less: Allowance for impairment loss (C) - - - - — -

Total - Net (DA.C) 22,21 634.92 1,644.54 - 2,279.46 218.20



As at 31st March 2019 Amortised Cost At fair value At Cost
Through Other Through profit Designated at Sub-total
Comprehensive or loss fair value

Income through prof it or
loss

(1) (2) (3) (4) (52+3+4) (6)

Government Securities
- Govt. of MP Power Bonds-il 47.16

(1 Bond of 47.16 Crores)
Sub-total - Government Securities 47.16

- —

Debt Securities

- Perpetual Bonds of Indian Bank 500.31 500.31
(5,000 Bonds of 0.10 Crores each)
- Perpetual Bonds of Vijaya Bank (Now Bank

of Baroda) 556.25 556.25
(5,000 Bonds of 0.10 Crores each)
- Perpetual Bonds of Syndicate Danlc 500.31 500.31

(5,000 Bonds of 0.10 Crores each)
Sub-total - Debt Securities 1,556.87 - 1,556.87

Equity lnstniments

- NFIPC Ltd. 433.00 433.00
(17,53,02,206 Equity shares oft 10 each)
- Indian Energy Exchanga Ltd. 206.25 206.25

(1,25,00,000 Equity shares of 1 each)
- HUDCO Ltd. 1.56 1.56

(3,47,429 Equity shares of 10 each)
- L’r-.iversai Commodity Exchange Ltd.

-
-

(1,60,00,000 Equity shares of 10 each)
- Lanco Teesta Ilydro Power Pvt. Ltd.

-

(10,20,00,000 Equity shares of 10 each)
Sub-total - Equity Instruments

- 640.81 - 640.81

Subsidiaries

REC Power Distribuüon Company Ltd. 0.05
(50,000 Equity shares of 10 each)
- REC Transmission Projects Company Ltd.

- 0.05
(50,000 Equity shares of 10 each)
Sub-total - Subsidiaries

- - 0.10

Joint Ventures

- Energy Efuiciencv Sen-ices Ltd.
- 146.50

(14,65,00,000 Equity shares of 10 each)
Sub-total - Joint Ventures - - - - - 146.50

Others

- Units of ‘Small is Beaut(ful’ Eund 6.18 6.18
(61,52.200 units oft 10 each)
Sub-total - Others

- 6.18 - 6.18
Total - Gross (A) 47.16 646.99 1556.87 2,203.86 146,6(3

(i) Investments outside India
- - -

-

(ii) Investments in India 47,16 646.99 1,556.87 2,203.86 146.60
Total (8) 47.16 646.99 1,556.87 2,203.86 146.60

Less: Allowance for impairment loss (C)
Total - Net (D=A-C) 47,16 646.99 1,35687 2,203.86 146.60



9. Other financial assets

The Company has categorised all the components under ‘Other

requirements of md AS 109.

Financial Assets at Amortised Cost in accordance with the

(Un Crores)

(A)

(B)

(C)

(13)

(E)

(F)

(C)

10.

11.

Particulars As at 31-12-19 As at 31-03-19

Loans to Employees 3150 28.80

Advances to Employees 0.33 0.32

Loans & Advances to Subsidiaries 1.91 1.72

Security Deposits 1.37 1,13

Recoverable from Govt. of India

- Towards Gol Fully Serviced Bonds 18,224.09 18,131.11
- Agency Charges on Govt. Schemes 95.01 159.61
- Reimbursement of Expenses on Govt. Schemes 0.41 0.91
Total - Recoverable from Govt. of India 18,319.51 18,291.63

Recoverable from State Electricity Boards) Others 4.97 6.17

Other Amounts Recoverable 47.75 39.40
Less: Allowance for Expected Credit Loss (28.37) (26.69)
Other Amounts Recoverable (Net) 19.38 12.71

Total (A to G) 18,378.97 18,342.48

Current tax assets (net)

( in Crores)
Particulars As at 31-12-19 As at 31-03-19

Advance Income-tax & TDS 1,498.84 2,083.39
Less; Provision for Income Tax (1,333.52) (1,807.56)
Current tax assets (Net) 165.32 275.83

Deferred tax assets (net)

( in Crores)
Particulars As at 31-12-19 As at 31-03-19

Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 1,862.37 2,358.29
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14. Other non-financial assets

(A)

(B)

(C)

CD)

(E)

(F)

on Limite

( in Croresl
Particulars As at 31-12-19 As at 31-03-19

Capital Advances 37.93 3572
Other Advances 4.47 28.86
Balances with Govt. Authorities 39.76 48.00
Prepaid Expenses 1.88 7.51
Deferred Employee Cost 12.26 12.20
Other Assets 0.02 0.01

Total (A to F) 96.32 132.30



(A)

(I)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

(B)

(I)

(in)

(iv)

(C)

(i)
(ii)

16. Borrowings (Other than Debt Securities)

(A)

(i)

(B)

(I)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

(C)

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

(I)

(ii)

(I)

(ii)

15. Debt Securities

flw Company has categorisod all debt securities at amortised cost in accordance with the requirements o( Ind AS 109.

R in Croresi
Particulars As at 31122019 As at3l 03.20)9

Face Value An.oriised Cost Fact Value Amortiscd Cost
Secured Long-Term Debt Securities

ln,stituhonal Bonds 441530 4,62099 11,01940 11,59927
S4ECCapitai Cain Tax Exemption Bonds 22,526.48 23,09723 23,157.88 24,01013
Tas Free Bonds 12,648.41 12,83169 12,648.41 13,082.66
Bond Application Money 296.67 29602 722.01 720.48
Sub-total (A) 39,886.86 40,847.93 47,347.73 49,412.54
Unsecured Long-Term Debt Securities

Institutional Bonds 136,96290 141,229.30 118,253.90 122,201,55
Infraslruchire Bonds 91.43 10493 9143 98.75
Zero Coupon Bonds 1,337.31 1,33697 1,259.57 1,258,56
Foreign Currency Bonds 21,382.20 20,812.15 12,796.69 12,172.0?
Sub-tolal (B) 159,773.84 163,483.35 132,401.59 133,730.93
Unsecured Short-Term Debt Securities

Commercial Paper 3,500.00 3,451.54 7,975.00 7,696.32
Sub-total (C) 3,500.00 3,451.54 7,975.00 7,696.32
Total - Debt Securities (A-.-B÷C) 203,160.70 207,782.82 187,924.32 192,839.79
Debt Securities issued in! outside India
Debt Securities in India 181,778.50 186,970.67 175,127,63 180,667.72
Debt Securities outside India 21,382.20 20,812.15 12,796.69 12,172.07

Total - Debt Securities 203,160.70 207,782.82 187,924.32 192,839.79

The Company has categorised sIt borrowings (other than debt securities) at Amortised Cost in accordance with the requirements of
la,d AS 109.

in

Particulars As at 31.12.2019 As at 31.03.2019
PrfrcipaA 0/s Amoetised Coal Principal 0/s Amortised Cost

Secured Long-Term Borrowings

Tern, Loans from Others - Financial Institutions - - 20000 207-33
Sub-total (A) - - 200.00 207.33

Unsecured Long-Term Borrowings

Finance Lease Ohiigations 0.11 011 0.11 0.11
Term Loans from Govt. of India 10,000.00 10,122.31 5,000.00 5,121.84
Term Loans from Banks 18,049.46 18,121 88 18,550.00 18,555.08
Term Loans from Financial Institutions 1,000.00 1,021.12 1,000.00 1,000.00
Foreign Currency Borrowings 19,195.57 19,084,36 17,637,62 17,450.46
FCNI< (B) Loans 962.20 965.34 933.81 936 96
Sub-total (B) 49,207.34 49,315.12 43,121.54 43,064.45

Unsecured Short-Term Borrowings

FCNR (B) Loans 5,096.10 5,105.03 3,389.39 3,390.76
Loans repayable on demand from Banks 625.00 625.23 - -

Loans repayable on demand from Financial Institutions - - - -

Sub-total (C) 5,721.10 5,730.26 3,389.39 3,390.76
Total - Borrowings (other than Debt Securities) (A to C) 54,928.44 55,045.38 46,710.93 46,662.54
Borrowings (other than Debt Securities) iii? outside India

Borrowings In India 35,732.87 35,961.02 29,073.31 29,212.08
Borrowings outside India 19,195.57 19,084.36 17,637.62 17,450.46
Total - Borrowings (other than Debt Securities) 54,928.44 55,845.38 46,710.93 46,66154

Subordinated Liabilities

The Company has categorisod all debt securities at ansortised cost in accordance with the requirements of lnd AS 109.

( in Crorca)
Particialars As at 31.12.2019 As at 31.03.2019

Fare Value Aneortised Coat Face Value Aneortiaed Cost
175th Series- Subordinate Tier-Il Bonds - 2.151,20 2,296.82 2,151.20 2,151.24
8.9171 Redeemabe at par on 28.03.2029

115th Series - Subordinate Tier-Il Bonds’ 2,500.00 2,617.65 2,500.00 2,667.52
8.06% Redeemable at par on 31.05.2023

Total- Subordinated Liabilities 4,651.20 4,914.47 4,651.20 4,818.76

17.

Is)

(ii)

Subordinated Liabilities i,s/ outside India
Borrowings in India

Borrowings outside India
Total -Subordinated Liabilities

4,651.20

4,651.20

4,914.47 4,851.20 4,818.76

4,914.47 4,63120 4,218.76

o LIM1’



17.1 Recondliation between carrying values and the actual amounts outstanding in respect of Borrowings:

( in Crores)
Particulars Debt Securities Other Subordinated Total

Borrowings Liabilities

As at 31st December 2019

Total Amount as per md-AS 207,782.82 55,045.38 4,914.47 267,742,67

Less: Interest accrued on Borrowings classified under the (5,590.87) (337.87) (265.46) (6,194.20)
ssme head as per md-AS

Add: md-AS Adjustments in respect of transaction costs at 968.75 220.93 2.19 1,191.87
Effective Intereat Rate (ElIt)

Total Borrowings Outstanding 203,160.70 54,928.44 4,651.20 262,740.34
As at 31st March 2019

Total Amount as per md-AS 192,839.79 46,662.54 4,818.76 244,321.09

Less: Interest accnied on Borrowings dassified under the (6,061.85) (207.10) (168.58) (6,437.53)
same head as per Ind-AS

Add: Ind-AS Adjustments in respect of transaction costs at 1,14638 255.49 1.02 1,402.89
Effective Interest Rate (Em)

Total Borrowings OutstandIng 187,924.32 46,710.93 4,651.20 239,256.45



18. Other Financial Liabilities

(E)

(F)

(C)

(B)

20.

(A)

(B)

(C)

(D)

(F)

\ratim

(A)

(B)

(C)

(D)

( in Crores)

Particulars As at 31-12-19 As at 31-03-19

Unpaid Dividends 484 415

Bond Application Money refundable arid interest accrued - 0.05

thereon

Unpaid Principal & Interest on Bonds

- Matured Bonds & Interest Accrued thereon 37.64 39.52

- Interest on Bonds 17.52 15.91

Sub-total (C) 55.16 55.43

Funds Received from Govt. of India for Disbursement as 81,202.69 77352.65

Subsidy/ Grant (cumu(ative)

Add: Interest on such funds (net of refund) 11.98 17.23

Less: Disbursed to Beneficiaries (cumulative) (79,984.85) (76,843.10)

Undishursed Funds to be disbursed as Subsidy! Grant 1,229.82 526.78

Payables towards Bonds Fully serviced by Govt. of India 18,222.26 17,996,06

Payable towards funded staff benefits - 31.78

Other Liabilities 76.72 137.50

Total (A to C) 19,588.80 18,751.75

19.

(A)

Provisions

(t in Crores)

Particulars As at 31-12-19 As at 31-03-19

Provisions for

Employee Benefits

Earned Leave Liability 14.45 11.51

Medical Leave Liability 18.98 21.67

Settlement Allowance 1.32 1.42

Economic Rehabilitation Scheme 4.33 3.69

Long Service Award 1.42 1.24

Incentive 48.69 46.99

Pay Revision - 13.06

Sub-total (A) 89.19 99.58

Others

Expected Credit Loss on Letters of Comfort 3.79 -

Sub-total (B) 3.79 -

Total (A+B) 92.98 99.58

Other Non-financial Liabilities

( in Crores)
Particulars As at 31-12-19 As at 31-03-19
Income Received in Advance 0.34 -

Sundry Liabilities Account (Interest Capitalisation) 10.89 21.99
Unamortised Fee on Undisbursed Loans 51.11 25.76
Advance received from Govt. towards Govt. Schemes 3.90 5.17
Statutory Dues 14.26 29.62
Total (A to E) 80.50 82.54



21. Equity Shaa. Capital

(A)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

(vii)

(B)
(C)

.4dir; tots and d l.’c(is.t’ to Ott csn’vsrrtss of ‘OiIzer Eqitity’ has been disclosed in ‘Statement of C7wsges in Equity’.

( in Crams)

22.

- As at 33.11,2019 As at 31.03.2019Particu tars
No. of Shares Amount No. of Shares Amount

Authorised;
Equity shares of 10 each s,ito,,oos s.cs.xi. s00o,00wno 5,000.00

Issued, Subscribed and Paid up;
Fully paid up Esluity shares of 10 each I,974,91&000 1,974.92 1374,918,000 1374.92

Total 1,974.918,000 ‘ 1,974,92 1,974,918,000 1,974.92

Other Equity

Particulars As at 31.12.2019 As at 31,03,2019
Other Reserves
Spedal Reserve created u/s3611) (viii) of the incomeTax Act, 1961 16,387.8$ 15,136.78
Reserve for Bad and doubtful debts u/s 36(l)(viia) uf the Income Tax Act 1961 2,922.33 3,034.72
Reserve Fund ta/s 45-IC of Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 2,044.00 1,153,00
Debenture Redemption Reserve

- 1,318.23
Securities Premium 2,236.54 2,236.54
Foreign Currency Monetary Item Tr.sssslation Difference Account (981.51) (764.82)
Ceneral Reserve 6,923.09 5,177.40
Retained Earnings 6,812.34 4,899.39
Other Comprehensive Income tOO)
. Equity Jnstnaments through Other Comprehensive Income 195.55 136.88

Total - Other Equity 36,540.22 32,828.02



23. Interest Income

(A)

(I)

(ii)

(8)

Ii)

lii)

(iii)

(C)

U

( in Crores)

Particulars Period ended 31.12.2019 Period ended 31122018

On Financial On Financial On Financial On Financial On Financial On Financial

Asseta Assets Assets measured Assets Assets Assets measured

measured at measured at at Fair Value measured at measured at at Fair Value
Fair Value Amortised Cost through Profit or Fair Value Amortised Cast through Prof it or

through OCI Loss through OCI Loss

Interest on Loan Assets

Long term financing - 21,579.05 - - 17.971 10 —

Less: Rebate for timely pavments/compehon etc (0.06) (6.09)

Long tenn financing (net) - 21,578.99 — - 17,96501 —

Short term firancing - 152.18 - 2h9.40

Sub-total (A) - 21,731.17 - - 18,234,41 —

Interest Income from Investments

Interest from 07 lCD - 0.21 - 0.40

Interest from Govt. Securities - 1.89 - 7.55

Interest from Long Term Investments . 0.03 126.54 15.63 126.76

Sob-total (B) - 2.13 126.54 - 23.58 126.76

Interest on Deposits with Ranks

Interest from Deposits - 42.11 - 31.30

Sub-total (C) - 42.11 - - 31.30

Other Interest Income

Interest from Income Tax Refund - 0.77 - -

Interest from Staff Advances - 3.50 - 2.35

Interest from Subsidiaiy Companies - 0.03 - -

Interest on Mohilisahon Advance - 1.94 - 2.22

Unwinding of Discount of Security Deposits 0.02 0.04

Sub-total (Dl - 626 - - 4.61 -

Total (A to D) - 21,781.67 126.54 - 18,293.90 126.76

Dividend Income

(1 in Crores)

Particulars Period ended 31122019 Period ended 31.12.2018

- Dividend from Subsidiary Companies
- 46.34

- Dividend from Other Investments 15.26 10,30

Total - Dividend Income 15.26 5664

Fees and Commission Income

( in

Particulars Period ended 31.12.2019 Period ended 31.12.2018

Fees based Income 1.80 2.20

Prepayment Premium 9.99 139.28

Fee for Implementation of Govt. Schemes 17.17 80.81

Total - Fees and Commission Income 28.96 222.29

Other Income

(t in Crores)

Particulars Fciod ended 3112.2019 Period ended 31.12.2018

- Provision Written Back - 10.37
- Fees from Training Courses 3.81 3.57
- Miscellaneous Income 4.06 3.41

Total (MB) 7.87 17.35

(v)

24.

25.

26.



(ii

(H)

(Hi)

(iv)

(vi

(i)

(ii)

27. Finance Costs

Finance Costs have been incurred on financial liabilities measured at ainortised cost.

ft in Crores)

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

28,

29.

Particulars Period ended 31.12.2019 Period ended 31.12,2018

Interest on Debt Securities

- Domestic Debt Securities 10,295.52 9,762.05

- Foreign Currency Debt Securities 515.77 294.45

- Commercial Paper 421.17 273.03

Sub-Total (i) 11,232.46 10,329.53

Interest on Borrowings

- Loans from Govt. of India 408.47 20,12

- Loans from Banks! Financial Institutions 1,362,89 294.09
- External Commercial Borrowings 766.29 684.73

Sub’Total (H) 2,537,65 998.94

Interest on Subordinated Liabilities

- Subordinate Honda 297.21 151.94

Sub-Total (iii) 297.21 151.94

Total - Finance Costs 14,067.32 11,480.41

Less: Finance Costs Capitalised (12.07)

Total - Finance Costs (Net) 14,055.25 11,480.41

Net translation! transaction exchange loss! (gain)

ft in Crores)

Particulars Period ended 31.12.2019 Period ended 3t12.2018

Net translation! transaction exchange loss! (gain) 1,025.15 582.87

Total 1,025.15 582.87

‘The figures above include aoiortisation of net translation! transaction exchange loss! (gain? on Long Term Foreign Currency Monetary Items recognised in the financial statements
before Is! April 2018 aoiauiitiiig to ‘ 354.21 crores (Previous year ‘ 671.14 crores).

Fees and commission expense - ( in

Particulars Period ended 31.12.2019 Period ended 31.12.2018

Guarantee Fee 5.63 8.30
Listing and Trusteeship Fee 1.42 1.64

Agency Fees 0.88 0.46

Credit Rating Expenses 2.84 2.75

Other Finance Charges 4.18 8.92
Total (i to iv) 14.95 22.07

Net Gain) (loss) on Fair Value Changes

ft in Crores)
Particulars Period ended 31.12,2019 Period ended 31.122018

Net gain! (loss) on financial instruments at Fair Vatue

through profit or loss

On trading Portfolio -

On financial instruments designated at fair value through

profit or loss

‘ Changes in lair value of Derivatives 78.44 411.49

. Changes in lair value of FV’TPL Investments -

- Changes in fair value of Short-term investment of surplus 13.68 2.02

funds in Mutual Funds

Sub’total (Ii) 92.12 413.51
Total (A) 92.12 413.51

Fair value changes in (Isis schedule are other than those arising on account of accrued interest income! expense.

Impairment on financial instruments

(t in Crores)

Particulars Period ended 31.12.2019 Period ended 31,12.2018

On financial instruments On financial instruments On financial instruments On financial instruments
measured at FVOCI measured at Amortised Cost measured at FVOCI measured at Amortised Cost

‘ Loans - 348.93 - 207.93

- Others - 2.17 - 14.62

Total (i.-ii+iii) - 351.10 - 222.55

30.

(A)

(I)

(ii)

31.



32. Employee Benefits Expense

c,LA e

Particulars Period ended 31.12.2019 Period ended 31.12.2018
- Salaries and Allowances 9875 7662
- Contribution to Provident Fund and Other Funds 11.33 10.29
- Expenses towards Post Employment Benefits 1.84 8.77
- Rent towards Residential Accomodation for Employees 1.10 0.58
- Staff Welfare Expenses 20.66 14.80

Total 133.68 111.06

( in Crores)

Depreciation and amortization

( in Crores)

particulars Period ended 31.12.2019 Period ended 31.12.2018
- Depreciation on Property, Plant & Equipment 4.68 4.13
- Ansortization on Intangsble Assets 2.17 1,01

Total 6.85 5.14

Corporate Social Responsibility Expenses

ft in Crores)
Paa’ticula,s Period ended 31.12.2019 Period ended 31.12.2018
- Direct Expenditure 78,41 81.00
. Overheads 3.62 3.51

Total 82.03 84.51

Other Expenses

f in Crores)
Pa,ticulars Period esided 31,12.2019 Pdad& 31.122018
- Travelling and Conveyance 1024 11.21
- Publicity & Promotion Expenses 4.81 84.12
- Repairs and Maintenance 8.28 6.36

Rent, taxes and energy costs 987 10.48
‘ Insurance Charges 011 0.02
- Communication costs 1.53 2.27
- Printing & stationery 2.7$ 2-87
- Director’s sitting kes 0.17 0.16
- Auditors’ fees and expenses 0.74 0.79
- Legal & Professional Charges 9.11 6.22
- Donations & Charity . 2.00
- Net Loss on Disposal of Property, Plant & Equipment 0.86 0.56
. Monitoring Expenses 14.80 10.57
. .Miscelianeous Expenses 35.05 18.01

Total 98.35 155.64

Tax Expense

(C in Crores)
Particulars Period ended 31.12.2019 Period ended 31.12,2018

- Current tax expense L262.19 1,452,52
- Current tax expense) (ber.etit) pertaining to earlier years 6411 -

Sub-total - Cinrent Tax 1,326.30 1,452.52

. Deferred lax expense? (credit) 508.31 506.09
Total 1434.61 1,958.61

Eamines per Share

Particulars Period ended 31.12.2019 Period ended 31,12.2018
Numerator

Profit for the period from continuing operations as per 4,450.45 4,507,59
Statement of Profit and Loss (C in Crores)

Profit for the period from continuing and discontinued 4,450.45 4,507.59
operations as per Statement of Profit and Loss ft in Crores)

Den pin in slot
Weighted average Number of equity shares 1,974,918,000 1,974,918,000

Basic & Diluted Earnings per Share (in for an equity shars. 22.53 22.82
of 10 each) (for continuing operations)

Basic & Diluted Earnings per Share (in for an equity share 22.53 22.82
of 10 each) (for continuing and discontinued operations)



Annexure-8

REC Limited (Formerly Rural Electrification Corporation Limited)
Registered Office - Core-4, SCOPE Complex,?, todhi Road, New Delhi -110003, Cl N: L40101DL1969G0l005095

Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31st December 2019
( inCrores)

S. Pa,ticulars Note As at As at
No. No. 31.12.2019 31.03.2019

ASSETS

(1) Financial Assets

(a) Cash and cash equivalents 4 2,229.95 321.99
(b) Other Ba.ns Balances 5 1,879.35 1,733.t18
(c) Trade receivables 6 115.97 137.72
Cd) Derivative financial instruments 7 2,330.64 1802.58
(e) Loans 8 296,976.72 270,450.92

(0 Investments 9 2,334.55 2,283.13
(g) Other financIal assets 10 18,399.17 18,363.99

Total - FinancialAssets (3) 324,262.35 295,153.41

(2) Non-Financial Assets

(a) Current tax assets (net) 11 183.01 293.17
(b) Deferred tax assets (net) 12 1,799.42 2,305.93
(c) Investment Property 13 0.01 0,01
(d) Property, Plant& Equipment 14 158.12 156.63
(e) Capital Work-in-Progress 14 260.41 196.94

(0 Intangible Assets Under Development 14 1.51 1.59

(g) Other Intangible Assets 14 9.70 8.55
(h) Other nori-tinannal assets 15 116,95 148.41
(i) Investments accounted (or using equity method 9 256.69 179.63

Told - Non-FinanciatAssets (2) 2,785.82 3,290.86

(3) Assets classified as held for sale 16 9.08 9.96
Total ASSETS (1+2÷3) 327,057.25 298,453.83

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
LIABILITIES

(1) Financial Liabilities

(a) Derivative financial instruments 7 451.06 159.40

) Trade Payable. 17
(i) totaL outstanding dues of MSMEs

‘ 2.65
(ii) tutal outstanding dues of creditors other than MSMEs 51.01 64.64

(c) Debt Securities 18 207,681.45 192,767.51
(d) Borrowings (other than debt securities) 19 95,045.38 46,662.53
(e) Subordinated liabilities 20 4,914.47 4,818.76

(0 Other financial liabilities 21 19,916.39 19,227.07
Total. Financial Liabilities (1) 288,059.76 263,702.57

(2) Non.Financial Liabilities

(a) Current tax liabilities (net) 22 1.13 -

(b) Provisions 23 93.76 100.24
(c) Other non’financial liabilities 24 95.72 104.60

Total - Non-Financial Liabilities (2) 190.61 204.84

(3) Liabilities directly associated with assets classified as held for sale 16 - 0.08

(4) EQUITY

(a) Equity Share Capital 25 1,974.92 1,974.92
(b) Other equity 26 36,831 .96 32,571 .42

Total - Equity (1) 38,806.88 34,346,34
Tote? - LL4BILTIIES AND EQ WTY (1+2+3.4) 327,057.25 298,453.83



REC Limited (Formerly Rural Electrification Corporation Limited)
Registered Office - Core4, SCOPE Complex, 7, Lodhi Road, New Delhi - 110003, UN: L40101DL1969G01005095

Revenue from Operations

Interest lncomL’

Dividend Income

Fees and Commission Income

Net gain on fair value changes

Sale of services

Total Revenue from Operations (Ito v)

Other Income

Total Income (1÷11)

Expenses

Finance Costs

Net translatiorV transaction exchange loss

Fees and commission Expense

Impairment on Financial instruments

Cost of services rendered

Employee Benetits Expenses

Depredation and amortization

Corporate Social Responsibility Expenses

Other Expenses

Total Expenses (ito eli)

Share of ProfiUI_oss of Joint Venture accounted for using equity method

Profit before Tax 4Ill’IV.V)

Tax Expense

Current tax

Deferred Tax

Total Tax Expense ti+iil

Profit for the year

Other comprehensive lnconiel(Loss)

Items that will not be reclassified to profit or ioss

Re-nseasurement gainsi’(Iosses) on defined benefit plans

Changes in Fair Value of FVOCI Equity Instruments

Share of Other Comprehensive Income! (loss) of Joint Venture accounted for
using equity method

Income tax reianng to these items

- Re-measurement gains/flosses) on defined benefit plans

- Changes in Fair Value of FVOCI Equity Instruments

-Share of Other Comprehensive Income! (loss) of Joint Venture accounted

for using equity method
Sub-Total (0

Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss

Share of Other Cornprehensivt lnconie/ loss) of Joint Venture accounted for

using equity rvethnd

Income tax relating to these items

Other comprehensive LncomeRloss) for the period ((.ii)

Total comprehensive Income for the period (Villi-IX)

Basic & Diluted Earnings per Equity Share of 10 each (in T)

Sub-Total (ii)

32

33

34

36

37

38

39

40

41

(3.94)

0.80

(3.14)

(24.60)

4,473.48

Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss for the Period ended 31st December 2019

S. Particulars Note No. Period ended Period ended

No. 31.12.2019 31.12.2018

( inCrores)

27

28

29

35

30

31

21,915.94

13.16

28.96

92.12

132.18

18,430.25

10.30

222.29

413.51

86.53

22,182.36 19,162.88

13.25 18.13

22,195.61 19,181.01

14,051.08 11,478.68

1,025.15 582.87

14.95 22.07

362.93 222.00

48.57 47.14

147.26 126,18

8.21 6.01

82.87 84.91

96.20 161.44

15,837.22 12,731,30

7.36 (0.37)

6,365.73 6,449.34

1,348.71 1,459.89

518.76 500.73

1,867.47 1,960.62

(1)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

I

11.

Ill.

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

v)

(vi)

(i’ti)

(viii)

(Lx)

IV.

V.

VI.

VII

(i)

(i:)

VIII.

IX.

(i)

ta)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(ii)

(a)

x.
xl

(1)

(2)

32

4,498.28 4,488.72

7.96

90.31)

(0.12)

(2.00)

12.79

0.02

(21.66)

7.46

(25.24)

0.05

(2.61)

(0.60)

(0.01)

(21.151

(21.15)

4,467.57

22.73

22.73

For continuing operations

For continuing and discontinued operations

43

22.78

22.78

w oe’
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REC Limited (Formerly Rural Electrification Corporation limited)
Registered Office - Core—i, SCOPE Complex, 7, Lodhi Road, New Delhi -110003, CIN: L40101DL1969601005095

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended 31st December, 2019
(C inCrores)

PARTICULARS PERIOD ENDED 31.11.2fl9 PERIOD ENDED 31.12.2MB

A. Cash Flow from Operating Activities:
Net Profit before ‘lax 6,365.74 6,449.38
Adjustments for

- Loss on derecognition of Property, Plant and Equipment (net) 0.86 0.56
2. Depreciation & Amortization 8.21 6.01
3. Impairment losses on financial assets 362.93 222.00
4. .kd(uslrnents towards Effective Interest Rate in respect of Loans 35.32 (15.37)
5. Adjustments towards Effective Interest Rate in respect of Borrowings 35.10 1.90
6. Fair Value Changes in Derivatives (78.44) (411.49)
7. Interest on Commerdal Paper 421.17 273.03
8. Interest on Other borrowtrsgs 0.05 0.30
9. Interest Accrued on Zero Coupon Bonds 77.75 71.77

10. Loss! (Gain) on Exchange Rate fluctuation 1,026.12 616.15
11. Dividend Income (13.16) (10.30)
12. Interest Income on Investments & others (135.07) (159.48)
13. Interest expense on Lease liability 0.22 -

14. Share of Prouit!l.oss of Joint Venture accounted for using equity method (7.36) 0.37
Operating profit before Changes in Operating Assets & Liabilities 8,099.44 7,044.83
Inflow! (Outflow) on account of:
I. Loan Assets (26.665.04) (29,720.51)
2. Derivatives 1225.66) (1,465.s2)
3. Other Operating Assets (395.21) (6,498.29)
4. Operating Liabilities 386.64 6,584.28
Cash flow from Operations (18,799.83) (24,055.11)
I. Income Tax Paid (including TDS) (1,255.18) (1,313.53)
2. Income Tax refund 16.67 -

Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities (20,038.34) (25,368.64)
8. Cash Flow front Investing Activities
1. Sale of Property, Plant & Equipment 0.13 0.10
2. Investment in Property. Pant & Equipment (intl. CWIP & Capital (02.13) 159.38)

Advances)
-

3. Investment is. Intangible Assets (including intangible assets under
13.25) (4 37)development)

4. Finance Costs Capitslised (12.01) -

5. Investment in Equity Shares of EESL (71.60)
6. Sale of Equity Shares of Indian Energy Exchange Ltd. 4.23
7. SaIe,’(Invest,nent) of!in shares of associate companies (Net) 0.30 (0.20)
8. Investment in Debt Securities (md. Interest income) 47.16 351.01
9. Interest Income from investments 68.94 40.41
10. Investment in ‘term Deposits (md. interest) (21.77) 219.30
11. Mshsrit’v!(Investrnent) of Corporale and Tenn deposits - 26.35
12. Dividend Income 15.26 10.38
13. Deposits with Bank (0.03) (0.69)

Net Cash Flow from Investing Activisies (42.83) 582.83
C. Cash Flow Iron Financing Activities
1. Issue of Rupee Debt Securities (Net of redemptions) :1,018.13 3,671.08
2. Issue of Commerdal Paper (net of repayments) (4,665.95) 3,223.97
3. Raising of Rupee Term Loans! WCDL from Govt.! Banks! FIs (net

4,92447 13,800,00of repayments)

4. Raising of Foreign Currency Debt Securities and Borrowings (net of
10,650,52 5,759.64redemptions)

5. Payment of Dividend on Equity Shares (334.56)
6. Payment of interest (0.05) (0.30)
7. Payment of Corperate Dividend Tax - (70.87)
8. Repayment towards Lease liability 2.01 -

Net Cash flow from Financing Activities 21,929.13 26,048.96
Net Increase!Decrease in Cash & Cash Equivalents 1,847.96 1,263.15
Cash & Cash Equivalents as at the beginning ut the period 381,98 251,33
Cash & Cash Equivalents as at the end of the period 2,229.95 1,514.44



Componenis of Cash & Cash Equivalents as at end of the year are:

(Z in Crnrcs)

PARTICUL4RS AS AT 31.12.2019 AS AT 31.122018

- Cash in Hand induding postage & iniprest) 006 005
- Balances with Banks 45018 1,429.24
- Short-term Deposits with Scheduled Banks 1779.71 85.15

- Short term Investment in Debt Mutual Funds
- -

- Bank Overdraft
-

Total Cash & Cash Equivalents 2,229.95 1,51444



REC Limited (Formerly Rural Electrification Corporation Limited)
Registered Office - Core-4, SCOPE Complex, 7, Lodhi Road, New Delhi — 110003
CIN: L40101DL1969G01005095

Notes to Accounts

Company Overview

REC Limited (“REC” or the “Company”) was incorporated in the year 1969. The Company is domiciled

in India and is limited by shares, having its registered office and principal place of business at Core-4,

SCOPE Complex, 7, Lodhi Road, New Delhi-110003, India. The Company has 23 State offices spread

across the country, mainly in the State Capitals and one training center at Hyderabad.

The Company is a Government Company engaged in extending financial assistance across the power

sector value chain and is a Systemically Important (Non-Deposit Accepting or Holding) Non-Banking

Finance Company (NBFC) registered with Reserve Bank of India (RBI) as an Infrastructure Finance

Company (IFC).

REC is a leading public Infrastructure Finance Company in India and the principal products of REC are

interest-bearing loans to State Electricity Boards, State Power utilities/State Power Departments and

Private sector for all segments of Power infrastructure.

The shares of the Company are listed on National Stock Exchange of India Limited and BSE Limited.

The Company together with its subsidiaries is hereinafter referred to as ‘the Group’.

2. Significant Accounting Policies

The significant accounting policies applied in preparation of the Consolidated Financial Statements are

as given below:

23 Basis of consolidation

Subsidianj

Subsidiary is the entity controlled by the Group. The Group controls an entity when it is exposedto, or

has rights to, variable returns from its involvement with the entity and has the ability to affect those

returns through its power over the entity. The financial statements of subsidiary are included in the

consolidated financial statements from the date on which control commences until the date on which

control ceases. The Group combines the financial statements of the holding company and its subsidiary

line by line adding together like items of assets, liabilities, equity, income and expenses.

Equity accounted investees

The Group’s interests in equity accounted investees comprise of the interests in associates and joint

venture.

An associate is an entity, including an unincorporated entity, over which the Company has significant

influence and that is neither a subsidiary nor an interest in a joint venture. Interests in associates are

accounted for using the equity method. They are initially recognised at cost, which includes transaction

costs. Subsequent to initial recognition, the consolidated financial statements include the Group’s share

of Profit and Loss and Other Comprehensive Income (OCI) of equity-accounted investees until the date



on which significant influence ceases. However, in case where it is considered that the investment!

interest in associates is held for sale, the interest ui associates is accounted for under Ind AS 105.

A joint venture is an arrangement in which the Group has joint control and has rights to the net assets

of the arrangement, rather than rights to its assets and obligations for its liabilities.

Interests in joint venture are accounted for using the equity method. They are initially recognised at cost

which includes transaction costs. Subsequent to initial recognition, the consolidated financial statements

include the Group’s share of Profit and Loss and Other Comprehensive Income (OCI) of equity-

accounted investees until the date on which significant influence or joint control ceases.

Transactions eliminated on consolidation

Intra-group balances and transactions, and any unrealised income and expenses arising from intra

group transactions, are eliminated. Unrealised gains arising from transactions with equity accounted

investees are eliminated against the investment to the extent of the Croup’s interest in the investee.

Unrealised losses are eliminated in the same way as unrealised gains, but only to the extent that here is

no evidence of impairment.

2.2 Basis of Preparation and Measurement

The Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared on historical cost basis except for certain

financial assets and financial liabilities which are measured at fair values as explained in relevant

accounting policies. These policies have been applied consistently for all the periods presented in the

Consolidated Financial Statements.

Functional and presentation currency

The Consolidated Financial Statements are presented in Indian Rupee (‘INR’) which is also the

functional currency of the Group.

2.3 Income recognition

Interest income

Interest income is recognized on time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and

rate applicable.

Unless otherwise agreed, the recovery under One Time Settlement (OTS)? Insolvency and Bankruptcy

Code (IBC) proceedings is appropriated first towards the principal outstanding and remaining recovery

thereafter, towards interest and other charges, if any.

For all financial assets measured at amortized cost, interest income is recorded using the effective

interest rate (BR), i.e. the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the

expected life of the financial asset to the net carrying amount of the financial assets.

Interest on financial assets subsequently measured at fair value through profit and loss is recognized on

an accrual basis in accordance with the terms of the respective contract.

Rebate on account of timely payment of interest by borrowers is recognized on receipt of entire interest

amount due in time, in accordance with the terms of the respective contract and is netted against the

corresponding interest income.



Income from Government schemes

Income of agency fee on Government schemes is recognized on accrual basis based on the services

rendered.

Dividend income

Income from dividend on shares of corporate bodies and units of mutual funds is taken into account on

accrual basis when REC’s right to receive payment is established.

Provided that in case of final dividend, the right to receive payment shall be considered as established

only upon approval of the dividend by the shareholders in the Annual General Meeting.

Other services

Fees! charges on loan assets, other than those considered an adjustment to EIR, are accounted for on

accrual basis. Pre-payment premium is accounted for by the Group in the year of receipt.

Revenue from sale of services

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Group

arid the revenue can be reliably measured. Revenues are measured at the fair value of the consideration

received or receivable, net of discounts and other indirect taxes.

In Cost Plus Contracts - Revenue is recognised by including eligible contractual items of expenditures

plus proportionate margin as per contract;

In Fixed Price Contracts — Revenue is recognised on the basis of stage of completion of the contract. The

Group has assessed that the stage of completion determined as the proportion of the total time expected

to complete the performance obligation that has lapsed at the end of the reporting period is an

appropriate measure of progress towards complete satisfaction of these performance obligations under

md AS fl5.

Estimates of revenues, costs or extent of progress toward completion are revised if circumstances

change. Any resulting increases or decreases in estimated revenues or costs are reflected in profit or loss

in the period in which the circumstances that give rise to the revision become known by management.

Professional charges to be charged from the selected bidders/developers for transmission projects put

on tariff based bidding is accounted for in the year in which it is reasonably certain that the ultimate

collection of the professional charges will be made.

Sale proceeds of Request for Proposal (RFP) documents is credited to the respective SPV and sale

proceeds of Request for Qualification (RFQ) documents is retained by the Group and accounted as

income of the Group.

2.4 Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that the Group incurred in connection with the

borrowing of funds. Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition and! or construction

of a qualifying asset, till the time such a qualifying asset becomes ready for its intended use sale, are

capitalized. A qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes a substantial period to get ready for its

intended use.



All other borrowing costs are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss on an accrual basis as per the

effective interest rate method.

2.5 Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to

equity shareholders (after deducting attributable taxes) by the weighted average number of equity

shares outstanding during the period.

To calculate diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity

shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted

for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

2.6 Foreign Currency Translation

Foreign currency transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency of the Group using the

exchange rates prevailing on the date of the transaction.

Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions and the re

measurement of monetary items denominated in foreign currency at period-end exchange rates are

recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss. However, for the long-term monetary items recognized in

the Consolidated Financial Statements before 1 April 2018, such gains and losses are accumulated in a

“Foreign Currency Monetary Item Translation Difference Account” and amortized over the balance

period of such long term monetary item, by recognition as income or expense in each of such periods.

Non-monetary items are not retranslated at period-end and are measured at historical cost (translated

using the exchange rates at the transaction date).

2.7 Intangible assets

Recognition and initial measurement

Intangible assets mainly comprise of computer software which is initially measured at cost. Such assets

are recognized where it is probable that the future economic benefits attributable to the assets will flow

to the Group.

Subsequent measurement (amortization method, useful lives and residual value)

All intangible assets with finite useful life are amortized on a straight line basis over the estimated

useful lives, and a possible impairment is assessed if there is an indication that the intangible asset may

be impaired. Residual values and useful lives for all intangible assets are reviewed at each reporting

date. Changes, if any, are accounted for as changes in accounting estimates. Management estimates the

useful life of intangible assets to be five years.

Intangible Assets under Development

Expenditure incurred which are eligible for capitalization under intangible assets is carried as

‘intangible assets under development’ till they are ready for their intended use.



Derecognition of intangible Assets

An intangible asset is derecognized on disposal, or when no future economic benefits are expected from

use or disposal. Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset, measured as the

difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset are recognized in the
Statement of Profit and Loss when the asset is derecognized.

2.8 Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE)

Recognition and initial measurement
Land

Land held for use is initially recognized at cost. For land, as no finite useful life can be determined,
related carrying amounts are not depreciated. Land also includes land held under finance lease, which

is depreciated over the lease term.

Other Tangible assets

PPE other than land is initially recognized at acquisition cost or construction cost, including any costs

directly attributable to bringing the assets to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of

operating in the manner intended by the Group’s management.

Subsequent costs are induded in the asset’s carrying amount or recognized as a separate asset, as
appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to

the Group beyond one year. Maintenance or servicing costs of PPE are recognized in the Statement of
Profit and Loss as incurred.

Subsequent measurement (depreciation method, useful lives, residual value, and impairment)

PPE are subsequently measured at cost less accumulated depredation and impairment losses.

Depredation on PPE is provided on the straight-line method over the useful life of the assets as

prescribed under Part ‘C’ of Schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013.

Depreciation on assets purchased/sold during the year is charged for the full month if the asset is in use

for more than 15 days, instead of charging the same on pro-rata basis from the date of purchaseJsale.
Depreciation on assets purchased during the year up to Rs. 5,000/- is provided @ 100%.

Leasehold land is amortized over the lease period.

The residual values, useful lives, and method of depreciation are reviewed at the end of each financial

year. PPE other than land is tested for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances

indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable.

De-recognition

An item of PPE and any significant part initially recognized is derecognized upon disposal or when no

future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on de

recognition of an item of PPE is determined as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the

carrying amount of the asset and is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Capital Work-in-Progress

The cost of PPE under construction at the reporting date is disclosed as ‘Capital work-in-progress. The

cost comprises purchase price, borrowing cost if capitalization criteria are met and directly attributable

*
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cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for the intended use. Any trade discount and rebates

are deducted in arriving at the purchase price. Advances paid for the acquisition! construction of PPE

which are outstanding at the balance sheet date are classified under ‘Capital Advances.’

2.9 Leases

A lease is defined as ‘a contract, or part of a contract, that conveys the right to use an asset (the
underlying asset) for a period of time in exchange for consideration’.

Company as a lessee.
Measurement and recognition

At lease commencement date, the Company recognizes a right-of-use asset and a lease liability on the
balance sheet. The right-of-use asset is measured at cost, which is made up of the initial measurement of
the lease liability, any initial direct costs incurred by the Company, an estimate of any costs to dismantle
and remove the asset at the end of the lease, and any lease payments made in advance of the lease
commencement date (net of any incentives received). The Company depredates the right-of-use assets
on a straight-line basis from the lease commencement date to the earlier of the end of the useful life of
the right-of-use asset or the end of the lease term.

At the commencement date, the Company measures the lease liability at the present value of the future
lease payments, discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease if readily available, else the
Company’s incremental borrowing rate.

Subsequent to initial measurement the liability will be reduced for payments made and increased for
interest. The Company has elected to account for short-term leases and leases of low-value assets using
the practical expedients instead of recognizing a right-of-use asset and lease liability, the payments in
relation to these are recognized as an expense in profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the lease
term.

2.10 Investment property

Investment properties are the assets which have i.mdetermined future use. Investment properties are

measured initially at cost, including transaction costs. Subsequent to initial recognition, the investment

properties are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. The cost comprises purchase price,

borrowing cost if capitalization criteria are met and directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its

working condition for the intended use. Any trade discount and rebates are deducted in arriving at the

purchase price.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognized as a separate asset, as

appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to

the Group beyond one year. All other repair and maintenance costs are recognized in the Statement of

Profit and Loss as incurred.

Subsequent measurement (depreciation and useful lives)
The Group only has land as an investment property, which is not depredated.
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Dc-recognition

An investment property is derecognized upon disposal or when the investment property is

permanently withdrawn from use and no future economic benefits are expected from the disposal. Any

gain or loss arising on derecognition of the property (calculated as the difference between the net

disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in profit or loss in the period in

which the property is derecognized.

2.11 Financial Instruments

A Financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial

liability or equity instrument of another entity.

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognized when the Group becomes a party to the

contractual provisions of the financial instrument and are measured initially at fair value adjusted by

transactions costs, except for those carried at fair value through profit or loss which are measured

initially at fair value. Subsequent measurement of financial assets and financial liabilities is described

below.

Classfication and subsequent measurement of financial assets

For the purpose of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified into the following categories

upon initial recognition:

• Amortized cost

• Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

• Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI)

All financial assets except for those at FVTPL or equity instruments at FVOCI are subject to review for

impairment at least at each reporting date to identify whether there is any objective evidence that a

financial asset or a group of financial assets is impaired. Different criteria to determine impairment are

applied to each category of financial assets, which are described below.

Amortized cost

A financial asset is measured at amortized cost using Effective Interest Rate (EIR) if both of the

following conditions are met:

a) the financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold financial assets to

collect contractual cash flows; and

b) the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely

payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

A loss allowance for expected credit losses is recognized on financial assets carried at amortized cost.

Modification of cash flows

When the contractual cash flows of a financial asset are renegotiated or otherwise modified, and the

renegotiation or modification does not result in derecognition of that financial asset, the Group

recalculates the gross carrying amount of the financial asset and recognizes a modification gain or loss

in profit or loss. The gross carrying amount of the financial asset shall be recalculated as the present



value of the renegotiated or modified contractual cash flows that are discounted at the financial asset’s

original effective interest rate. Any costs or fees incurred adjust the carrying amount of the modified

financial asset and are amortized over the remaining term of the modified financial asset.

Financial assets at FVTPL

Financial assets at FVTPL include financial assets that are either do not meet the criteria for amortized

cost classification or are equity instruments held for trading or that meet certain conditions and are

designated at FVTPL upon initial recognition. All derivative financial instruments also fall into this

category, except for those designated and effective as hedging instruments, for which the hedge

accounting requirements may apply. Assets in this category are measured at fair value with gains or

losses recognized in profit or loss. The fair values of financial assets in this category are determined by

reference to active market transactions or using a valuation technique where no active market exists.

Financial assets at FVOCI

FVOCI financial assets comprise of equity instruments measured at fair value. An equity investment

classified as FVOCI is initially measured at fair value plus transaction costs. Gains and losses are

recognized in other comprehensive income and reported within the FVOCI reserve within equity,

except for dividend income, which is recognized in profit or loss. There is no recycling of such gains

and losses from OCI to Statement of Profit & Loss, even on the derecognition of the investment.

However, the Group may transfer the same within equity.

Dc-recognition offinancial assets

Dc-recognition of financial assets due to a substantial modification of terms and conditions

The Group derecognizes a financial asset such as a loan to a customer, when the terms and conditions

have been renegotiated to the extent that, substantially, it becomes a new loan, with the difference

recognized as a derecognition gain or loss, to the extent that an impairment loss has not already been

recorded.

De-recognition of financial assets other than due to substantial modification

Financial assets (or where applicable, a part of financial asset or part of a group of similar financial

assets) are derecognized (i.e. removed from the Group’s balance sheet) when the contractual rights to

receive the cash flows from the financial asset have expired, or when the financial asset and

substantially all the risks and rewards are transferred. The Group also derecognizes the financial asset if

it has both transferred the financial asset and the transfer qualifies for derecognition.

Classification and subsequent measurement offinancial liabilities

Financial liabilities are measured subsequently at amortized cost using the effective interest method,

except for financial liabilities held for trading or designated at FVTPL, that are carried subsequently at

fair value with gains or losses recognized in profit or loss.

Derecognition offinancial liabilities

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or canceled or

expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on

substantially different terms or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an

exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a



new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognized in the statement of profit

or loss.

Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting

The derivative financial instruments are accounted for at FVTPL. The Group does not apply hedge

accounting.

2.12 Impairment of financial assets

Loan assets

The Group follows a ‘three-stage’ model for impairment based on changes in credit quality since initial

recognition as summarised below:

• Stage I includes loan assets that have not had a significant increase in credit risk since initial

recognition or that have low credit risk at the reporting date.

• Stage 2 includes loan assets that have had a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition

but that do not have objective evidence of impairment.

• Stage 3 includes loan assets that have objective evidence of impairment at the reporting date.

The Expected Credit Loss (ECL) is measured at 12-month ECL for Stage 1 loan assets and lifetime ECL

for Stage 2 and Stage 3 loan assets. ECL is the product of the Probability of Default, Exposure at Default

and Loss Given Default, defined as follows:

Probability of Default (PD) - The PD represents the likelihood of a borrower defaulting on its financial
obligation, either over the next 12 months (12 months PD), or over the remaining lifetime (Lifetime PD)

of the obligation.

Loss Given Default (LCD) — LGD represents the Company’s expectation of the extent of loss on a

defaulted exposure. LGD varies by type of counterparty, type, and preference of claim and availability

of collateral or other credit support.

Exposure at Default (FAD) — EAD is based on the amount of outstanding exposure as on the

assessment date on which ECL is computed including undisbursed amounts in respect of Letters of

Comfort.

Forward-looking economic information is included in determining the 12-month and lifetime PD, EAD

and LGD. The assumptions underlying the expected credit loss are monitored and reviewed on an

ongoing basis.

Financial assets other than Loans

In respect of its other financial assets, the Group assesses if the credit risk on those financial assets has

increased significantly since initial recognition. If the credit risk has not increased significantly since

initial recognition, the Group measures the loss allowance at an amount equal to 12-month expected

credit losses, else at an amount equal to the lifetime expected credit losses.

To make that assessment, the Group compares the risk of a default occurring on the financial asset as at

the balance sheet date with the risk of a default occurring on the financial asset as at the date of initial
recognition. The Group also considers reasonable and supportable information, that is available

a
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without undue cost or effort, that is indicative of significant increases in credit risk since initial

recognition. The Group assumes that the credit risk on a financial asset has not increased significantly

since initial recognition if the financial asset is determined to have low credit risk at the balance sheet

date.

Write-oifs

Financial assets are written off either partially or in their entirety only when the Group has stopped

pursuing the recovery.

2.13 Assetsl Disposal Groups held for sale

Assets are classified as held for sale if their carrying amount wiU have recovered principally through

sale transaction rather than through continuing use and a sale is considered highly probable. They are

measured at lower of their carrying amount or fair value less cost to sell, except for assets such as

deferred tax, assets arising from employee benefit, financials assets and contractual rights under

insurance contracts, which are specifically exempted from this requirement.

Non-current assets are not depreciated or amortised while they are classified as held for sale. Non

current assets held for sale are presented separately from other assets in the balance sheet.

Where the Group is committed to a sale plan involving loss of control of an entity, it classifies

investment in the entity (i.e. all the assets arid liabilities of that entity) as held for sale.

2.14 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and demand deposits, together with other short-

term, highly liquid investments (original maturity less than three months) that are readily convertible

into known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

2.1$ Dividend

Proposed dividends and interim dividends payable to the shareholders are recognized as changes in

equity in the period in which they are approved by the shareholders’ meeting and the Board of

Directors respectively.

2.16 Material prior period errors

Material prior period errors are corrected retrospectively by restating the comparative amounts for the

prior periods presented in which the error occurred. If the error occurred before the earliest period

presented, the opening balances of assets, liabilities and equity for the earliest period presented, are

restated.

2.17 Prepaid Expenses

A prepaid expense up to Rs. 1,001000/- is recognized as expense upon initial recognition.

2.18 Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if

there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to

settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

o



2.19 Taxation

Tax expense recognized in profit or loss comprises the sum of deferred tax and current tax. Jt is

recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss, except when it relates to an item that is recognised in OCT or

directly in equity, in which case, the tax is also recognised in OCI or directly in equity.

Current tax is determined as the tax payable in respect of taxable income for the year, using tax rates

enacted or substantively enacted and as applicable at the reporting date, and any adjustments to tax

payable in respect of previous years.

Deferred tax is recognized on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and

liabilities in the Consolidated financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the

computation of taxable income. Deferred tax liability is created on temporary difference between the

carrying amount and tax base of investments in subsidiaries and joint ventures.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are calculated, without discounting, at tax rates that are expected to

apply to their respective period of realization, provided those rates are enacted or substantively enacted

by the end of the reporting period. Deferred tax assets arid liabilities are offset if there is a legally

enforceable right to offset current tax liabilities and assets, and they relate to income taxes levied by the

same tax authority.

Deferred tax liability is recognized for all taxable temporary differences. A deferred tax asset is

recognized for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that future taxable

profits will be available against which the deductible temporary difference can be utilized. Deferred tax

assets are reviewed at each reporting date and are reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable

that the related tax benefit will be realized.

Changes in deferred tax assets or liabilities are recognized as a component of tax income or expense in

profit or loss, except where they relate to items that are recognized in other comprehensive income or

directly in equity, in which case the related deferred tax is also recognized in other comprehensive

income or equity, respectively.

Dividend Disfribution Tax is recognized at the same time when the liability to pay a dividend is

recognized.

2.20 Employee benefits

Short-term employee benefits

Short-term employee benefits including salaries, short term compensated absences (such as a paid

annual leave) where the absences are expected to occur within twelve months after the end of the

period in which the employees render the related service, profit sharing and bonuses payable within

twelve months after the end of the period in which the employees render the related services and non-

monetary benefits for current employees are estimated and measured on an undiscounted basis.

Post-employment benefit plans are classified into defined benefits plans and defined contribution

plans as under

Defined contribution plan



A defined contribution plait is a plan under which the Group pays fixed contributions in respect of the

employees into a separate fund. The Group has no legal or constructive obligations to pay further

contributions after its payment of the fixed contribution. The contributions made by the Group towards

defined contribution plans are charged to the profit or loss in the period to which the contributions

relate.

Defined benefit plan

The Group has an obligation towards gratuity, Post Retirement MedicaL Facility (PRMF) and Other

Defined Retirement Benefit (ODRB) which are being considered as defined benefit plans covering

eligible employees. Under the defined benefit plans, the amount that an employee will receive on

retirement is defined by reference to the employee’s length of service, final salary, and other defined

parameters. The legal obligation for any benefits remains with the Group, even if plan assets for

funding the defined benefit plan have been set aside.

The Group’s obligation towards defined benefit plans is determined using the projected unit credit

method, with actuarial valuations being carried out at the end of each annual reporting period. The

liability recognized in the statement of financial position for defined benefit plans is the present value of

the Defined Benefit Obligation (DBO) at the reporting date less the fair value of plan assets.

Management estimates the DBO annually with the assistance of independent actuaries.

Actuarial gains/losses resulting from re-measurements of the liability/asset are included in Other

Comprehensive Income.

Other long-term employee benefits:

Liability in respect of compensated absences becoming due or expected to be availed more than one-

year after the balance sheet date is estimated on the basis of actuarial valuation performed by an

independent actuary using the projected unit credit method.

Actuarial gains and losses arising from past experience and changes in actuarial assumptions are

charged to statement of profit and loss in the period in which such gains or losses are determined.

Loan to employees at concessional rate

Loans given to employees at concessional rate are initially recognized at fair value and subsequently

measured at amortised cost. The difference between the initial fair value of such loans and transaction

value is recognised as deferred employee cost, which is amortised on a straight-line basis over the

expected remaining period of the Loan. In case of change in expected remaining period of the Loan, the

unamortised deferred employee cost on the date of change is amortised over the updated expected

remaining period of the loan on a prospective basis.

2.21 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities, and Contingent Assets

Provisions are recognized when the Group has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of a

past event; it is probable that an outflow of economic resources will be required from the Group and

amounts can be estimated reliably. Timing or amount of the outflow may still be uncertain. Provisions

are measured at the estimated expenditure required to settle the present obligation, based on the most

reliable evidence available at the reporting dte.tncluding the risks and uncertainties associated with



the present obligation. Provisions are discounted to their present values, where the time value of money

is material.

A contingent liability is disclosed for:

• Possible obligations which will be confirmed only by future events not wholly within the control of

the Group or

• Present obligations arising from past events where it is not probable that an outflow of resources

will be required to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation cannot

be made.

In those cases, where the outflow of economic resources as a result of present obligations is considered

improbable or remote, no liability is recognized or disclosure is made.

Any reimbursement that the Group can be virtually certain to collect from a third party concerning the

obligation (such as from insurance) is recognized as a separate asset. However, this asset may not

exceed the amount of the related provision.

Contingent assets are not recognized. However, when the inflow of economic benefits is probable, the

related asset is disclosed.

2.22 Fair value measurement

The Group measures financial instruments, such as derivatives at fair value at each reporting date.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly

transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based

on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

• In the principal market for the asset or liability, or

• In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Group.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants

would use when pricing the asset or liability, including assumptions about risk, assuming that market

participants act in their economic best interest. A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes

into account a market participant’s ability to generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest

and best use or by selling it to another market participant that would use the asset in its highest and

best use.

The Group uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient

data are available to measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs and

minimizing the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the Consolidated financial

statements are categorized within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest

level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

• Level I - Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

Formerly



• Level 2 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value

measurement is directly or indirectly observable

• Level 3 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value

measurement is unobservable

For assets and liabilities that are recognized in the Consolidated financial statements regularly, the

Group determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing

categorization (based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a

whole) at the end of each reporting period.

3. Significant management judgment in applying accounting policies and estimation of uncertainty
The preparation of the Group’s Consolidated financial statements requires management to make

judgments, estimates, and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets

and liabilities, and the related disdosures. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

Significant 7nanagensent judgments

Recognition of deferred tax assets! liability — The extent to which deferred tax assets can be recognized

is based on an assessment of the probability of the future taxable income against which the deferred tax

assets can be utilized. Further, the Group’s Management has no intention to make withdrawal from the

Special Reserve created and maintained under section 36(l)(viii) of the Income Tax Act, 1961 and thus,

the special reserve created and maintained is not capable of being reversed. Hence, the Group does not

create any deferred tax liability on the said reserve.

Evaluation of indicators for impairment of assets — The evaluation of the applicability of indicators of

impairment of assets requires assessment of several external and internal factors which could result in

deterioration of recoverable amount of the assets.

Investment in SPVs — Transmission projects are managed as per the mandate from Government of

India and the Group does not have the practical ability to direct the relevant activities of these projects

unilaterally. The Group therefore considers its investment in respective SPVs as associates having

significant influence despite the Company holding 100% of their paid-up equity share capital.

Non recognition of Interest Income on Credit Impaired Loans Interest income on credit-impaired

loan assets is not being recognised as a matter of prudence, pending the outcome of resolutions of

stressed assets.

Signfica;it estimates

Useful lives of depreciable/amortizable assets — Management reviews its estimate of the useful lives of

depreciable/amortizable assets at each reporting date, based on the expected utility of the assets.

Uncertainties in these estimates relate to technical and economic obsolescence that may change the

utility of assets.

Defined benefit obligation (D130) — Management’s estimate of the DBO is based on a number of

underlying assumptions such as standard rates of inflation, mortality, discount rate and anticipation of

future salary increases. Variation in these assumptions may significantly impact the OBO amount arid

the annual defined benefit expenses.



Fair value measurements — Management applies valuation techniques to determine the fair value of

financial instruments (where active market quotes are not available). This involves developing

estimates and assumptions consistent with how market participants would price the instrument, In

estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Group uses market-observable data to the extent it

is available. In case of non-availability of market-observable data, Level 2 & LeveL 3 hierarchy is used

for fair valuation.

Income Taxes — Significant estimates are involved in determining the provision for income taxes,

including amount expected to be paid/recovered for uncertain tax positions and also in respect of

expected future profitability to assess deferred tax asset.

Expected Credit Loss (‘ECL’) — The measurement of an expected credit loss allowance for financial

assets measured at amortized cost requires the use of complex models and significant assumptions

about future economic conditions and credit behavior (e.g., likelihood of customers defaulting and
resulting losses). The Group makes significant judgments about the following while assessing expected

credit loss to estimate ECL:

• Determining criteria for a significant increase in credit risk;

• Establishing the number and relative weightings of forward-looking scenarios for each type of

product/ market and the associated ECL; and

• Establishing groups of similar financial assets to measure ECL.

• Estimating the probability of default and loss given default (estimates of recoverable amounts in

case of default)

11*4
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4 Cash and cash equivalents

5

6

(A)

(B)

(C)

I Foireily

* Rural EIeclnrIcaP o

in Coxes)
Particulars As at 31-12-19 As at 31-03-19

- Balances with Banks 450.18 343.60
- Cash on Hand (including postage & imprest) 0.06 0.01

Sub-total 450.24 343.61

- Term Deposits & Other Cash Equivalents

- Short-term Deposits with Scheduled Banks 1,779.71 38.38
- Short term Investment in Debt Mutual Funds

- -

Sub-total 1,779.71 38.38
Total (Cash & Cash Equivalents) 2,229.95 381.99

Other Bank Balances

( in Crores)
Particulars As at 31-12-19 As at 31-03-19

- Earmarked Balances with Banks

- For unpaid dividends 4.84 4.15
- For govt. funds for onward disbursement as grant 1,537.37 988.31

- Earmarked Term Deposits

- For govt. funds for further disbursement 38.68 2.15
- Deposits in Compliance of Court Order 0.53 2.47

- Balances with banks not available for use pending 296.67 722.04
allotment of securities

-Other Term deposits 1.26 13.96

Total (Other Bank Balances) 1,B79.35 1,733DB

Trade Receivables - in
Particulars

-

As at 31-12-19 As at 31-03-19

Unsecured, Considered good 162.84 148,55
Less: Allowance for Expected Credit Loss (46.87) (12.51)

115.97 136.04

Trade receivables which have significant increse in credit risk
- 3.37

Less: Allowance for Expected Credit Loss
‘ (1.69)
- 1.68

Credit impaired receivables
- 23.83

Less: Allowance for Expected Credit Loss
- (23.83)

Total Trade Receivables (A÷B+C) 115.97 137.72



7 DerIvative Financial Instruments

o

Part I
in

(i)

(ii)

(1)

Particulars As at 3L.l22019 As at 31.03.20(9
Notional Pal, Value- Pal, Value - Notional Fair Value - rair Value -

Amounts Assets Liabilities Amounts Assets Liabilities

Cunency Derivatives

- S,oI and forwards 534.56 312 - 518.78 . 11)26

- turrencv swaps 6,374.70 215.41 248.85 5,701.6’? 419.05 0.41
-Others - - - - -

- call Spread 5,737.56 230.91 - 3.83901 129.43 -

- Seagull Options 18,6(12.77 1,663.1)9 - 14,3(16.98 1,1)93.63 1857
Sub-total (i) 31,049.59 2,132.53 248.85 24,366.46 1,642.11 29.24

Interest Rate Derivatives

- Forward Rate Agreements and Interest RatcSvaps 26,004.65 19S.11 202.21 21,436.. 0 160.47 130.16

Sub-total (ii) 26,004.65 198.11 202.21 21,436.70 160.47 130.16
Total - Derivative Financial Instruments (i + ii) 57,054.24 2,3itU 451.06 45,803.16 1,802.58 159.40

Part TI
Included in Par: I are derivatives held mr hedging and risk management purposes as below:

Particulars As at 31.12.2019 As at 31.03.2019
Notional Fair Value - Fair Value - Notional Fair Value - Fair Value.
Amounts Assets Liabilities Amounts Assets Liabilities

Undesigssstcd Derivative-c 57,054.24 2,330.64 451,06 45,803.36 1,802.58 359.40

Total - Derivative Financial Instruments 57,054.24 2,330.64 451.06 45,803.16 1,802.58 159.40



8 Loans
The Company has categorised all loans at Amortised Cost in accordance with the requirements of ind AS 109.

(t in Crores)

Particulars As at 31.12.2019 A,s at 31.03.2019

Principal 0/s Amortised Cost Principal 0/s Amortised Cost

(A) Loans

(i) Term Loans 306,408.28 307,408.61 279,021.68 279,748.67

(ii) Working Capital Loans 1,016.84 1,032.77 2,188.00 2,200.18

Total (A) - Gross Loans 307,425.12 308,441.38 281,209.68 281,948.85

Less: Impairment loss allowance (11,464,66) (11,464.66) (11,497.93) (11,497.93)

Total (A) - Net Loans 295,960.46 296,976.72 269,711.75 270,450.92

(B) Security Details

(i) Secured by tangible assets 234,580.94 235,335.27 216,394.62 206,845.46

(ii) Secured by intangible assets - -

(iii) Covered by Bank/Govt. Guarantees 54,120.52 54,320.42 42,575.45 52,751.86

(iv) Unsecured 18,723.66 18,785.69 22,239.61 22,351.53

Total (B) - Gross Loans 307,425.12 308,441.38 281,209.68 281,948.85

Less: Impairment loss allowance (11,464.66) (11,464.66) (11,497.93) (11,497.93)

Total (B) - Net Loans 295,960.46 296,976.72 269,711.75 270,450.92

Loans in India

Public Sector 271,070.79 272,028.29 247,719.13 248,463.55

Private Sector 36,354.33 36,413.09 33,490.55 33,485.30

Total (CMI) - Gross Loans 307,425.12 308,441.38 281,209.68 281,948.85

Less: Impairment loss allowance (11,464.66) (11,464.66) (11,497.93) (11,497.93)

Total (0(l) - Net Loans 295,960.46 296,976.72 269,711.75 270,450.92

(C)(lI) Loans outside India

(i) Public Sector - -

(ii) Private Sector - -

Total (Q(II) - Gross Loans - -

Less: Impairment loss allowance - - - -

Total (001) - Net Loans - - - -

Total (CU) and (001) 295,960.46 296,976.72 269,711.75 270,450.92



9 Investments

(t in Crorcs)

As at 31st December 2019 Amortised Cost At fair value Total

Through Other Through profit Designated at Sub-total

Comprehensive or loss fair value

Income through profit

or loss

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5t2-.-3+4) (6=1÷5)

Government Securities

- Govt. of MP Power Bonds - II

(1 Bond of 14716 Crores)

Sub-total - Government Securities - -

Debt Securities

- 9.68% Bonds of UP Power Corporation - - - - -

Ltd.

11.15% Perpetual Bonds of Indian Bank 542.23 - 542.23 342.23

(5,000 Bonds oft 0.10 Crores each)

11.25% Perpetual Bonds of Vijaya Bank - - 542.11 - 542.11 542,11

(5,000 Bonds oft 0.10 Crores each)

11.25% Perpetual Bonds of Syndicate Bank 542.61 - 542.61 542.61

(5,000 Bonds oft 0.10 Crores each)

7.39% Tax Free 15 years Secured 9.01 - 9.02

Redeemable Non Convertible Bonds of

Housing and Urban Development

Corporation(HUDCO)

(86,798 Bonds oft 1,000 each)

7.35% Tax Free 15 years Secured 4.52 - - - 4.52

Redeemable Non Convertible Bonds of

National highway Authority of India Ltd.

(NHAI)

(42,855 Bonds oft 1,000 each)

7.39% Tax Free 15 years Secured 3.61 - - - 3.61

Redeemable Non Convertible Bonds of

National Highway Authority of India Ltd.
(NHAI)

(34,463 Bonds oft 1,000 each)

7.49% Tax Free 15 years Secured 6.56 - - - - 6.56

Redeemable Non Convertible Bonds of

Indian Renewable Energy Development

Agency (IREDA)

(61,308 Bonds of 1 1,000 each)

7.35% Tax Free 15 years Secured 2.27 - - - - 2.27

Redeemable Non Convertible Bonds of

Indian Railway Finance Corporation (IRK)

(22,338 Bonds of 1 1,000 each)

7.35% Tax Free 15 years Secured 1.48 - - - 1.48

Redeemable Non Convertible Bonds of

National Bank for Agriculture and Rural

Development (NABARD)

(14,028 Bonds oft 1,000 each)

_____________ ______________

0



( in Crorcs)

As at 31st December 2019 Amortised Cost At fair value Total

Through Other Through profit Designated at Sub—total

Comprehensive or loss fair value

Income through profit

or loss

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5=2+3+4) (6=1+5)
876% Tax Free 20 years Secured 542 - - - 542
Redeemable Bonds of Housing and Urban

Development Corporation(HUDCO)

(50,000 Bonds of l,DO0 each)

Sub-total - Debt Securities 32.88 - 1,626.95 1,626.95 1,659.83

Equity Instruments

- NI-IPC Ltd. - 419.85 - - 419.85 419.85
(17,53,02,206 Equity shares oft 10 each)

- Indian Energy Exchange Ltd. . 175.23 - - 175.23 175.23
(1,22,71,211 Equity shares of 1 each)

-HUDCO Ltd. 1.25 - 1.25 1.25
(3,47,429 Equity shares of 10 each)

- Universal Commodity Exchange Ltd. - -

(1,60,00,000 Equity shares of 10 each)

-Rattan India Power Ltd. - - 17.59 17.59 17.59
(9,25,68.105 Equity shares of 1.48 each)

- Lanco Teesta Hydro Power l’vt. Ltd. - -

(10,20,00,000 Equity shares of 10 each)

Sub-total - Equity Instruments - 596.33 17.59 613.92 613.92

Investment in Preference Securities

- Rattan 1idia Power Ltd. 22.21 — - - - 22.21
(2,87,20,978 redeemable preference shares

of 10 each)

Rattan India Power Ltd. - 32,47 - - 32.47 32.47
(4,33,03,616 optionally convertible

cumulative redeemable preference shares

off lOeach)

Sub-total - Preference Shares 22.21 32.47 - - 32.47 54.68

Others

- Units of ‘Small is Beautiful’ Fund - 6.12 - - 6.12 6.12
(61,52,200 units off 10 each)

Sub—total - Others - 6.12 - 6.12 6.12
Total - Gross (A) 55.09 634.92 1,644,54 2,279.46 2,334.55

0) Investments outside India - - - -

(ii) Investments in India 55.09 634.92 1,644.54 2,279.46 2,334.55
Total (B) 55.09 634.92 1,644.54 2,279.46 2,334.55

55.09

l,ess: Allowance for impairment loss (C)

Total - Net (D=A-C) 634.92 1,644.54 2,279.46 2,334.55



( in Cones)

As at 31st March 2019 Amortised Cost At fair value Total
Through Other Through profit Designated at Sub—total

Comprehensive or loss fair value

Income through profit

or loss

(1) (2) (3) (4) (52+3.4) (6=1+5)

Government Securities -

- Govt. of MP Power Bonds - II 47.16 - - - 47.16

(1 Bond of 147.16 Crores)

Sub-total - Government Securities 47.16 - 47.16

Debt Securities

- Bonds of UP Power Corporation Ltd.

(30,385 Bonds oft 0.01 Crores each)
- Perpetual Bonds of Indian Bank - - 500.31 500.31 500.31

(5,000 Bonds of 10.10 Crores each)

- Perpetual Bonds of Vijaya Bank 556.25 556.25 556.25
(5,000 Bonds oft 0.10 Crores each)
- Perpetual Bonds of Syndicate Bank - - 500.31 - 500.31 500.31
(5,000 Boods oft 0.10 Crores each)

7.39% Tax Free 15 years Secured s.si - - - - 8.81
Redeemable Non Convertible Bonds of

Housing axd Urban Development

Corporation(HUDCO)

(86,798 Bonds of 1 1,000 each)

7.35% Tax Free 15 years Secured 4.60 - - - 4.60
Redeemable Non Convertible Bonds of

National Highway Authority of India Ltd.

(NHAI)

(42,855 Bonds oft 1,000 each)

7.39% Tax Free 15 years Secured 3 - - 3.68
Redeemable Non Convertible Bonds of

National Highway Authority of India Ltd.

(NHAI)

(35,463 Bonds oft 1,000 each)

7.49% Tax Free 15 years Secured 6.22 - - - - 6.22
Redeemable Non Convertible Bonds of

Indian Renewable Energy Development

Agency (IREDA)

(61,308 Bonds oft 1,000 each)

2.31 2.31
7.35% Tax Free 15 years Secured

Redeemable Non Convertible Bonds of

Indian Railway Finance Corporation (IRFC)

(22,338 Bonds oft 1,000 each)

7.35% Tax Free 15 years Secured 1.40 - - - 1.40
Redeemable Non Convertible Bonds of

National Bank for Agriculture and Rural

Development (NABARD)

(14,028 Bonds oft 1,000 each)

_______ ______________



( in Crores)

As at 31st Ma,ch 2019 Amortised Cost At fair value Total

Through Other Through profit Designated at Sub—total

Comprehensive or loss fair value

Income through profit

or loss

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5=2+3÷4) (6=1+5)
5.09 - - - - 5,09

8.76% Tax Free 20 years Secured

Redeemable Bonds of Housing aM Urban

Development Corporation(l-IUDCO)

(50,000 Bonds of 1,000 each)

Sub-total - Debt Securities 32.11 - 1,556.87 - 1,556.87 1,588.98

Equity Instruments

- NHI’C Ltd. - 43300 - - 433.00 433.00
(18,40,11,865 Equity shares of 10 each)

- Indian Energy Exchange Ltd. - 206.25 - - 20625 206.25

(1,2500,00(1 Equty shares of I each)

- I-IUDCO Ltd. - 1.56 - - 1.56 1.56
(3,47,429 Equity shares of 10 each)

- Universal Commodity Exchange Ltd. . - -

(1,60,00,000 Equity shares of 10 each)

- Lanco Teesta Hydro Power Pvt. Ltd. - - - - - -

(10,20,00,000 Equity shares of 10 each)

Sub-total - Equity Instruments - 640.81 - - 640.81 640.81

Others

- Units of ‘Small is Beautiful’ Fund - 6.18 - - 6.18 6.18

(61,52,200 units of 10 each)

- Inter-Corporate Deposits - - - -

Sub-total - Others - 6.18 - - 6.18 6.18

Total - Gross (A) 79.27 646.99 1456.87 - 2,203.86 2,283.13

(i) Investments outside India - - — — — -

(ii) Investments in India 79.27 646,99 1,556.87 - 2,203.86 2,283.13

Total (8) 79.27 646.99 1,556.87 - 2,203.86 2,283.13

Less: Allowance for impairment loss (C) - - - - - -

Total - Net (DA-C) 7927 646.99 1,556.87 - 2,203.86 2,283.13

Investments accounted for using equity method

( in Crores) ( in Crores)
Particulars As at 3t12.2019 As at 31.03.2019

Investment in Joint Ventures

- Energy Efficiency Sen’ices Ltd. 256.69 179.63
(14,65,00,000 Equity shares of 10 each)

Total . 256k,9 179.63

(B)



10 Other financial assets

The Company has categorised all the components under Other Financial Assets at Amortised Cost in accordance with the

requirements of md AS 109.

(A)

(B)

(C)

(D)

(E)

(C)

11

12

Particulars As at 31.12.2019 As at 31.03.2019

Loans to Employees 31.50 2880

Advances to Employees 0.35 0.32

Security Deposits 1.94 1.76

Recoverable from Govt. of India

- Towards Gol Fully Serviced Bonds 18,224.09 18,131,11

- Agency Charges on Govt. Schemes 95.01 159.61

- Reimbursement of Expenses on Govt. Schemes 0.41 0.91

Total - Recoverable from Govt. of India 18,319.51 18,291.63

Recoverable from State Electricity Boards/ Others 14.19 14.12

Other Amounts Recoverable 47.75 39.40

Less: Allowance for Expected Credit Loss (28.37) (26.69)

Other Amounts Recoverable (Net) 19.38 12.71

Other Financial Assets 8.30 14.65

Total (A to C) 18,395.17 ‘ 18,363.99

Current tax assets (net)

Particulars As at 31.12.2019 As at 31.03.2019

Advance Income-tax & TDS 1,520.57 2,148.43

Less; Provision for Income Tax (1337.56) (1,855.26)

Current tax assets (Net) 183.01 293.17

Deferred tax assets (net)

Particulars As at 31.12.2019 As at 31.03.2019

Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 1,799.43 2,305.93
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15 Other non-financial assets

(A)

(B)
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(0)
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Particulars As at 31.12.2019 As at 31.03.2019

Capital Advances 37.93 35.72

Other Advances 10.19 30.82

Balances with Govt. Authorities 53.61 62.02

Prepaid Expenses 1.98 7.64

Deferred Employee Cost 12.26 12.20

Deferred Expenses 0.96 -

Other Assets 0.02 0.01

Total (A to F) 116.95 148.41

Disposal Group

Particulars As at 31.12.2019 As at 31.03.2019

Assets classified as held for sale

Jnvestment 0.20 0.50

Loans to associates 8.88 9.06

Total (A+B) 9.08 9.56

liabilities directly associated with assets classified as held

for sale

Payable to associates - 0.08

Total (C) - 0.08

Disposal group -Net assets (A+B-C) 9.08 9.48

(C)



17 Trade Payables

( in Crores)
Particulars As at 31-12-19 As at 31-03-19

Trade Payables

Total outstanding dues of MSMEs - 2.65

Total outstanding dues of creditors other than MSMEs 51.01 64,64

Sub-total 51.01 67.29

Total (Payables) 51.01 67.29

( New Delhi 2 II
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18 Debt Securities

The Company has categorised all debt socurities at amortised cost in accordance with the requirements of md AS 109.

(A)

(I)
(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

(B)

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

(C)

(i)

Particulars As at 31-12-19 As at 31-03-19
Principal Ole Amortised Cost Principal 0/’ Amortised Cost

Secured Long-Term Borrowings

Term Loans from Others - Financial Institutions . 200.00 20733

Sub-total (A) - - 200.00 207.33

Unsecured Long-Term Borrowings

Finance Lease Obligations 0.11 0.11 0.11 0.11

Term Loans from Govt. of India 10,000.00 10,122.31 5,000.00 5,121.84

Term Loans horn Banks 18,049.46 18,121.88 18,550.00 18,555.08

Term Loans from Financial Institutions 1,000.00 1,021.12 1,000.00 1,000.00

Foreign Currency Borrowings 19,195.57 19,084.36 17,637.62 17,450.46

FCNR (B) Loans 962.20 965.34 933.81 936.96

Sub-total (8) 49,207.34 49,315.12 43,121.54 43,064.45

Unsecured Short-Term Borrowings

FCNR (B) Loans 5,096.10 5,105.03 3,389.39 3,390.76

Loans repayable on demand from Banks 625.00 625.23 - -

Loans repayable on demand from Financial Institutions - - -

Sub-total (C) 5,721.10 5,730.26 3,389.39 3,390.76

Total- Borrowings (other than Debt Securities) (A to C) 54,928.44 55,045.38 46,710.93 46,662.54

Borrowings (other than Debt Securities) in] outside India

Borrowings in India 35,732.87 35,961.02 29,073.31 29,212.08

Borrowings outside India 19,195.57 19,034.36 17,637.62 17,450.46

Total - Borrowings (other than Debt Securities) 54,92&44 55,045.38 46,710.93 46,662.54

(I in Crores)
Particulars As at 31-12-19 As at 31-03-19

Face Value Amortised Cost Face Value Amortised Cost

Secured Long-Term Debt Securities

Institutional Bonds 4,415,30 4,620.99 11,019.40 11,599.27

54EC Capital Gain Tax Exemption Bonds 22,526.48 23,097,23 23,157.88 24,010.13

Tax Free Bonds 12,577.97 12,762.78 12,577.97 13,010.38

Bond Application Money 296.67 296,02 722.04 720.48

Sub-total (A) 39,816.42 40,777.02 47,477.29 49,340.26

Unsecured Long-Term Debt Securities

Institutional Bonds 136,932.90 141,198.84 118,253.90 122,201.55

Infrastructure Bonds 91.43 104.93 91.43 98.75

Zero Coupon Bonds 1,337.31 1,336.97 1,259.57 1,258,56

Foreign Currency Bonds 21,382.20 20,812.15 12,796.69 12,172.07

Sub-total (B) 159,743.84 163,452.89 132,401.59 135,730.93

Unsecured Short-Term Debt Securities

Commercial Paper 3,500.00 3,451.54 7,975.00 7,696.32

Sub-total (C) 3500.00 3,451.54 7,975.00 7,696.32
Total - Debt Securities (A-fBi-C) 203,060.26 207,681.45 187,853.88 192,767.51
Debt Securities issued in] outside India
Debt Securities in India 181,678.06 186,869.30 175,057.19 180,595.44
Debt Securities outside India 21,382.20 20,812.15 12,796.69 12,172.07
Total - Debt Securities 203,06026 207,681.45 187,853.88 192,767.51

Borrowings (Other than Debt Securities)

The Company has categorised all borrowings (other than debt securities) at Amortised Cost in accordance with the requirements of

Ind AS 109.

(i)
(ii)
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20 Subordinated Liabilities

The Company has categorised alt debt securities at amortised cost in accordance with the requirements of md AS 109.

Particulars As at 31.12-19 As at 31-03-19
Face Value Amortised Cost Face Value Amortised Cost

175th Series - Subordinate Tier-IL Bonds - 2,151.20 2,296.82 2,151.20 2,151.24
8.97% Redeemable at par on 28.03.2029

115th Series- Subordinate Tier-Il Bonds - 2,503.00 2617.65 2,5’JO.OO 2,667.52
8.06% Redeemable at par on 31.05.2023

Total - Subordinated Uabilities 4,651.20 4,914.47 4,651.20 4,818.76

Subordinated Liabilities in) outside India

Borrowings in India 4,651.20 4,914.47 4,651.20 4,818.76
Borrowings outside India - - -

Total - Subordinated Liabilities 4,651.20 4,914.47 4,651.20 4,S18.76

Reconciliation between carrying values and the actual amounts outstanding in respect of Borrowings:

( in Crorcs)
rarticulars Debt Securities Other Subordinated Total

Borrowings Liabilities

As at 31st December 2019

Total Amount as per [nd-AS 207,681.45 55,045.38 4,914.47 267,641.30
Less: Interest accrued on Borrowings classified wider the

(5.589.94) (337.87) 1265.46) (6,193.27)
same head as per bid-AS

Add: hid-AS Adjustmentsin respectof transaction costs at
96875 220.93 2.19 1,191.87

Elfective Inleresl Rate (EIR)

Total Borrowings Outstanding 203,060.26 54,928.44 4,651.20 262,639.90

As at 31st March 2019

Total Amount as per 1.nd-AS 192,767.51 46,662.54 4,818.76 244,248,81

Less: interest accrued on Borrowings classified under the
(6,060.01) (207.10) (168.58) (6.435.69)

same head as per md-AS

Add: md-AS Ad)ustmonts io respect of transaction costs at
1,146.38 255.49 1.02 1,402.89

Effective Interest Rate (EIR)

Total Borrowings Outstanding 187,853.88 46,710.93 4,651.20 239,216.01

(1)

fi)

(ii)

20.1



21 Other Financial Liabilities

•
(F)
(G)

gVt TAt.

(A)

(B)

(C)

(U)

( in Crore)
Particulars As at 31-12-19 As at 31-03-19

Unpaid Dividends 4.84 4,15

Bond Application Money refundable and interest accrued - 0.05
thereon

Unpaid Principal & Interest on Bonds

- Matured Sonds & Interest Accrued thereon 37.64 39.52
- Interest on Bonds 17.52 15.91
Sub-total (C) 55.16 55.43

Funds Received from Govt. of India for Disbursement as 81,551.86 77,717.88
Subsidy! Grant (cumulative)

Add: Interest on such funds (net of refund) 60.69 42.57
Less: Disbursed to Beneficiaries (cumulative) (80,121.18) (76,903.42)
Undisbursed Funds to be disbursed as Subsidy! Grant 1,491.37 857,03

Payables towards Bonds Fully serviced by Govt. of India 18,222.26 17,996.06

Payable towards funded staff benefits
- 31.78

Other Liabilities 142.76 282.57
Total (A to C) 19,916.39 19,227.07



22 Current tax liabilities (net)

(A)

(B)

(C)

(D)

(E)

(F)
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(A)

(B)
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Particulars As at 31-12-19 As at 31-03-19

Provision for Income Tax 5051 -

Less: Advance Income-tax & TDS (49.38) -

Current tax liabilities (Net) 1.13 -

Provisions

_______________________________________________________________ ( in Crores)

Particulars As at 31-12-19 As at 31-03-19

Provisions for

Employee Benefits

Earned Leave Liability 14.81 11.80

Medical Leave Liability 18.98 21.67

Settlement Allowance 1.32 1.42

Economic Rehabilitation Scheme 4.33 3.69

Long Service Award 1.42 1.24

Incentive 48.69 46.99

Pay Revision - 13.06

Loyalty Bonus 0.42 0.37

Sub-total (A) 89.97 100.24

Others

Expected Credit Loss on Letters of Comfort 3.79 -

Sub-total (B) 3.79 -

Total (A+B) 93.76 100.24

Other Non-financial Liabilities

( in Crores)

Particulars As at 31-12-19 As at 31-03-19

Income Received in Advance 0.34 2.63

Sundry Liabilities Account (Interest Capitalisation) 10.89 21.99

Unamortised Fee on Undisbursed Loans 51.11 25.76

Advance received from Govt. towards Govt. Schemes 14.74 16.20

Statutory Dues 17.14 37.31

Other Liabilities 1.50 0.71

Total (A to F) 95.72 104.60



23 Equity Share Capital
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As at 31-fl49 As at 31.03-19
Particulars

Noaf Shares Amount Noof Shares Amount

Authorised

Equity shares of 10 each 5.830,OcaJjYJO 5M00.(IJ 5,00O,0I,(X)o 5,0(kl.00

Issued, Subscribed and Paid up

Fullypaid up Equity diaresoft beach 1.974,958,I 197492 ,974,918,000 1974.92

Total 1,974,91l,O 1,974.92 1,97L915,000 1,974.92

Other Equity

( in Crores)

Particulars As at 31-12-19 As at 3143-19

Other Reserves

Securities [‘ren,iun, 2.23654 2,23654

Debenture Redemption Reserve - 1,318.13

Spoclal Reseneacated u1s36:rl (viii) ofthe IncoiueTsx Act, ‘961 16387.88 1513878

Reserve fur Bad and doubtful debisu/s36(1 {vta)of the IncomeTas Act. 1961 2,922.33 3034.72

Reserve Fund u/s 4-tC of Reser,e Bank of Indu Act 1934 2.014. 1,153.00

Foretgr Curresicv Moneta’ Item Translation Difference Account 1981.51) (764.82)

Capilsi Reserve 3.75 -

General Reserve 6,976.23 5,231) 54

Retained Earnings 7,048.87 5,08819

Oilier Comprehensive Income (OCt)

Share of Other Comprehensive Income! (tots) of Joint Venture sccounied for
68) 1 48

using equity method

Equity Instruments through Other Comprehensive Income 193.55 136.88

Total - Other Equity 36,831.96 32571.42



27 Interest Income

Particulars Period ended 31.12.2019 Year ended 31.12.2018

On Financial On Financial On Financial On Financial On Financial On Financial

Assets Assets Assets measuted Assets measured Assets measured Assets measured

measured at measured at at Fair Value at Fair Value at Amortised at Fair Value

Fair Value Amortised Cost through Profit or through OCI Cost through Profit or

through OCI Loss Loss

Interest on Loan Assets

Long tent financing - 21,57905 -. - 17,971.10 -

Less: Rebate for timely paymentskoinpletion etc - (0.06) - (6.09) -

Long term financing (net) - 21,578.99 - - 17,965.01 -

Short term financing
- 152,18 - - 269.40 -

Sub.total (A) . 21,731.17 - - 18,234.41 -

Interest Income from Investments

Interest from CP) [CD . 0.21 - 0.40

Interest from Govt. Securities - 1.39 - 7.55
Interest from Long Term Investments - 0.03 126.54 - 15.63 126.76

Interest from tax tree bonds - 1.81 ‘ ‘ 1.77 -

Sub.total (B) - 3.94 126.54 - 25.35 126.76

Interest on Deposits with Banks

Interest from Deposits - 45.87 - - 3846 -

Sub-total (C) - 45.87 . - 38.46 -

Other Interest Income

Interest from Income Tax Refund - 1 .94 - 0.06 -

Interest from Staff Advances — 3.50 - - 2.35 -

Interest on Mobilisation Advance . 1.94 - - 2.22

Unwinding of Discount of Security Deposits - 0.06 - - 0.08

Interest from SPVs - 0.98 - - 0.56 -

Sub-total ID) - 8.42 - - 5.27

Total (A to D) - 21,789.40 126.54 - , 18,303.49 126.76

Dividend Income

I irs Croresl
Particulars Period ended 31.12,2019 Year ended 31.12.2018

- Dividend fmm Long-Term hsvestments 13.16 10.30

Total - Dividend Income 13.16 10.30

fees and Commission Income

(t in Crores)
Particulars Period ended 31.112019 Year ended 31.12.2018

Fees based Income lIla 2.20

Prepayment Premium 9.99 139.23

Fee for Implementation of Govt. Schemes 17.17 80.81

Total - Fees and Commission Income 28.96 22129

Sale of services

Particulars Period ended 31.12.2019 ‘Year ended 31.12.2018

Limsuhancy Engineering Services 122.06 85.36
lisecutson of IT Implementadon profrcrs 4.06 0.85

Income from kEG . Lii Village Prnject 6.06
l)ocumcntautm fees

- 0.32
Total 132.18 86.53

Other Income

(I in Crores)

Particulars Period ended 31.112019 Year ended 31.12.2018

- Provision,’ Liabilities Written Back - 10.62
-FeesfromTrniningCourses 3.81 3.57
‘ Miscellaneous Income 944 3,94

Total 13.25 18.13

(A)

(0

(iii

(8)
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32 Finance Costs

Finance Costs have been incurred on financial liabilities measured at amortised cost.

Particulars Period ended 31,12.2019 Year ended 31.12.2018

Interest on Debt Securities
- Donrestic Debt Securities 10,29086 9,757.88
- Foreign Currency Debt Securities 515.77 294.45
- Commercial Paper 421.17 273.03

Sub-Total (9 11,227.80 10,325.36

Interest on Borrowings

. Loans from Govt. of India 408.47 20.12

. Loans from Banlcs/ Financial Institutions 1,36229 294.09

. External Commercial Borrowings 766.29 684.73
Sub-Total (ii) 2,537.65 998.94

Interest on Subordinated Liabilities

-Subordinate Bonds 297.21 151.94
Sub-Total (iii) 297.21 151.94

Olher Inlerest Expense

- Interest on Income Tax 0.18

. Miscellaneous interest expense 0.31 2.44
Sub-Total (iv) 0.49 2.44

Total - Finance Costs 14,063.15 11,478.68
Less: FinanceCosts Capitalised (12.07) -

Total - Finance Costs (Net) 14,051.08 11,478.68

Net translation! transaction exchange loss! (gain)

Particulars Period ended 31.12.2019 Year ended 31.12.2018

Net rrarsiahoiv transaction exchange loss! (gain) 1,025.15 582.87
Total 1,025.25 582.87

Fees and commission expense

Particulars Period ended 31.12.2019 Year ended 31.12.2018

Guarantee Fee 5.63 8.30
Listing and Trusteeship Fee 1.42 1.64
Agency Fees 0.88 0.46
Credit Rating Expenses 2.84 2.75
Other Finance Charges 4.18 8.92

Total (i to iv) 14.95 22.07

Net Gai& (loss) on Fair Value Changes

\9 \‘\
If * f .

*
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(A)

(I)

(ii)

Particulars Periodended3tfl.ZOfl Yntended3l.1Z2O18

Net gain’ (loss) on financial instruments at Fair Value
throsag) profit or toss

On trading Portfolio - -

On financial instruments designated at fair value through
profit or toss

- Changes in fair value of Derivatives 78.44 411,49
- Changes in fair value of FVTPL Investments - -

- Changes in fair value of Short-tern, investment of surplus 13.68 2.02
funds in Mutual Funds

Sub-total (ii) 92.12 413.51
Total (A) 92.12 413.51

pair value changes in this schedule are other than those arising on account of accrued interest income,! expense.

::3tiGn*
coontion United)



36 Impairment on financial instruments

Particulars Period ended 31.12.2019 Year ended 31.12.2018
On financial On financial On financial On financial
instruments instmments instruments instruments
measured at measured at measured at measured at
FVOCI Amortised Cost EVOCI Asnortised Cost

- Loans
- 34893 - 207.93

-Others
- 1400 - 14.07

Total (i+ii) - 362.93 - 222,00

Cost of services rendered

Particulars Period ended 31.122019 Year ended 31.12.2018
l’roecr Expenses 48.57 4T 14

Total 48,57 47.14

Employee Benefits Expense

Particulars Period ended 31.12.2019 Year ended 31,12.2018
- Salaries and Allowances 111.92 91,36
- Contribution to Provident Fund and Other 9unds 11.56 10,49
- Expenses towards Post Employment Benefits I 84 8-fl
. Rent towards Residential Accomodation lur Employees 1.10 0.58
- Staff Welfare Expenses 20.84 14.98

Total 147.26 126.18

Depreciation and amortization

Particulars Period ended 31.12,2019 Year ended 31.12.2018
. Depreciation on Property, Plant & Equipment 6.03 4.99
- Amortization on lntangibe Assets 2.18 102

Total 8.21 6.01

Corporate Social Responsibility Expenses

Particulars Period ended 31.12.2019 Year ended 31.12.2018
- Direct Expenditure 79.25 81 .40
- Overheads 3.62 3.51

Total 82.87 84.91

;t
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41 Other Expenses

Particulars Period ended 31.12.2019 Year ended 3112201$

- Travelling and Conveyance 11.73 12.77

- Publicity & Promotion Expenses 5.07 85.32

‘ Repairs and Maintenance 8.97 7.03

- Rent, taxes and energy costs 11.55 13.04

. Insurance Charges 0.11 0.02

-Contmunicationcosts 1.66 2.42

- Printing & stationery 2.93 5,09

- Director’s sitting fees 0.17 0.16

- Auditors fees and expenses 0.80 0.81

- Legal & Professional Charges 9.49 6.98

- Donations - 2.00

- Net Loss on Disposal of Property, Plant & Equipment 0.86 0.56

- Monitoring Expenses 5.93 6.35

- Miscellaneous Expenses 36.91 20.89

Total 96.20 161.44

Tax Expense

Particulars Period ended 31.12.2019 Year ended 31.12.2018

. Current lax expense 1,28460 1,459.89

- Current tax expense! benefit) pertaining to earlier years 64.11 -

Sub-total - Current Tax 1,348.71 1,459.89

- Deferred tax expense! (credit) 518.76 500.73

Total 1,867.47 1,960.62

Earnings per Share

Particulars Period ended 31.12.2019 Year ended 31.112018

Numerator

Profit for the period from continuing operations as per 4,498.28 4,488.72

Statement of Profit and Loss ( in Crores)

Profit (or the period from continuing and discontinued &498.28 4,488.72

operations as per Statement of Profit and Loss ( in Crores)

Denominator

Weighted average Number of equity shares 1,974,918,000 1,974,918,900

Basic & Diluted Earnings per Share (in f for an equity share 22.78 2273

of 10 each) (for continuing operations)

Basic & Diluted Earnings per Share (in fur an equity share

of 10 each) (for continuing and d:ccnistinued operations) 22,78 2273

* Ca:,ra,tn Lirnied

42

43


